


neral Meeting of RACHANA TNFRASTRUCTURE

he Company at 404 4th Floor, Angel Complex,
is Hotel, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009,
16 at 11:.00 a. m. to transact the followine

business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

l'. To receive, consider and adopt Audiled Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2016 and
statement of Profit and Loss for the ye{r ended on that date together with the Reports of
the Directors'and the Auditors' thereonl

Rac
Inf rastruct re Ltd.
404,405,4th Floor,
Ahmedabad-380 009,.
Website: . CIN No. : U45203GJ2001 P1C039725

2. To appoint Director in place of Mr
eligible offers him-self for re-appoi

mar o Raval who retires by rotation and being

3. To appoint Auditors and to fix their uneration and in this regard to

Complex, Nr. lncome Tax Rly. Crossing, Nr. Oasis Hotel, Navrangpura,
rone : 079 - 26560327. E-mail : rachanainfra4o4@gmail,com

ification(s) the following resolution

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to tne of section 139(9), 142(1) and other applicable

thought fit, to pass with or withour
Resolution:

provisions, if any, of the Companies
appointment of M/s. Mistry &
Registration No.122702W], approved i
conclusion of 19th Annual General M

consider and if
as an Ordinary

2013, read with the Rules made thereunder. the
h, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad [Firm
the 14th Annual General Meeting (AGM) until the

(AGM), which was subject to ratification at
every Annual General Meeting, be is hereby ratified to hold the office from the
conclusion of this Annual General till the conclusion of the next Annual seheral
Meeting at such remuneration as mav decided by the Board of Directors."

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For, RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LtMtTED

' ^ "''2\.\.
[GIRISHKUMAR O. RAVAL]

IDlN:01545747]
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

PIACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:02.09,2016

Regd. Office:
404 4th Floor, Angel Complex,
Nr, Income Tax, Railway Crossing,
Nr, Oassis Hotel, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad-380009,
Gujarat, INDIA
CIN: U45203GJ2001P1C039725



. CIN No. : U45203cJ2001 P1C039725

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITTED TO ATTEND AND
"MEETING"} IS ENTITTED TO
INSTEAD OF HIM.SELF/ HER-SELF AND
COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT
DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED

THE PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE

BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE
OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS
EETING.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of not exceeding fifty {50) and holding in theaggregate not more than ten percent of

re Ltd.
Complex, Nr. lnc-ome lax Rly. Crossing, Nr. Oasis Hotel, Navrangpura,
rone : 079 - 26560327. E-mail : rachanainfra404@gmail.com

VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (THE
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL
THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE

rtotal share capital of the Company. A member
I share capital of the Company carrying voting
and such person shall not act as a proxy for any

ny of any change in their address (in full) with
ir folio numbers.

holding more than ten percent of thi-i
rights may appoint a single person as o
other person or shareholder.

2. Members are requested to notify the
the postal area pin-code number, qu



Rac
Infrastruct re Ltd.
404,405,4th F oof,
Ahmedabad,380 009..
Website : www . CIN No. : U45203cJ2001 P 1C039725

To the shareholders,
RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE TIMITED

Your Directors are pleased to present the Annual Report on business and operations ofthe Company together with the Audited and the Auditors, Report of your Companyfor the financial year ended 31st March,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:
Key aspects of Company,financial
below:

nce for the financial year 2015_10 is tabulated

OPERATIONS REVIEW:
The Company's total income from
ended on 31st March, 2016 was at 5439461
year. The Company has made Net profit
under review amounted to 16024744.98/_.

depreciation and tax adjustment for the vear

The outlook for the current year is

DIVIDEND:
No dividend has been recommended in of the financial year ended 3j.st March. 2016and the entire surplus be ploughed back to business to meet the needs for additionalfinance for ca pital expenditure.

Compl^ex, Nr, lnc^ome_Iax Rly. Crossing, Nf. Oasis Hotel, Navrangpr,ra,
rone : 079 - 26560327. E-mail : rachanainfra404@gmail.com

including other income during the financial vear
1.14l-as against S4Ie544Sgi.I3 /_ of the previous

FIXED DEPOSIT:
Your Company has not accepted any
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companles

DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to Section 152(6) of the Companies
rotation at the forthcoming Annual General
reappointment

within the meaning of Section 73 of the
of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

2013, Mr Ashokkumar o Raval retires by
Being eligible, he offers him-self for

Total Revenue 54,39,46,104.L4 54,I8,54,458.1,3Total Expenditure 52,tO,to,802.!6
Prof itl(Loss) Before Taxation

3,77,96,011.7rProvision for Current Tax

Net Profit/(Loss) after TaX for the vear
Basic & Diluted Earnings per Equity Share

eeting.



attached to this Reoort.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR I

COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Details of Loans, Guarantees and I

implement internal financial control across
adequate and operating effectively.

The management of the Company monitors evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internalcontrol system in the Company, its
procedures and policies of the Company.
owners undertake the corrective action in
Control. Significant audit observation and
Board of Directors.

r respective areas and thereby strengthen the
rrective actions thereon are presented to the

M/s. Mistry & Shah, Chartered Ahmedabad [Firm Registration No. 122702 W]
Company, to hold the office from the conclusion
to the conclusion of the i.9th Annuai General
appointment by the members at every Annual

was appointed as the Statutory Auditors of
of the 14th Annual General Meeting (AGM)
Meeting (AGM), subject to ratification of th

Rach
Infrastruct re Ltd.
404, 405, 4th Floor,
Ahmedabad-380 009..
Website : www . CIN No. I U45203cJ2001pLC039225

SHARE CAPITAL:
There is no change in Share Capital of the pany, The company's Authorized Share Caoitalas at March 37, ZOf6 remained at - comprising of 55000000 equity shares ofRs.10/- each and paid-up share capital of
of 5067600 equity shares of Rs.10/- each.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Company remained at Rs.50676000/_ comprising

The extract of Annual Return pursuant to provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure_A in Form

Companies (Management and Adm
MGT-g and is attached to this Reporr.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH TED PARTIES
Related party transactions that were ente
course of business of the Company and
significant related party transactions e by the Company with its promoters, Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel or otner persons may have potential conflict with the interest
of the Company. The details of Related partv ransactions are given in the notes to the financial
statements.

Complex, Nr. lncqne Tax Rly. Crossing, Nr. Oasis Hotel, Navrangpura,
rone : 079 - 26560327. E-mail : rachanainfra4o4@gmail.com

during the financial year were in the ordinarv
on arm's length basis. There were no materiallv

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred
of the Companies Act, 2013, as prescribed in Form AOc_2 is furnishecof the Companies Act, 2013, as prescribed in Form AOc_2 is furnished

to in Section 188(1)
in Annexure- C, is

185 of the Companies Acti ZO13 are given in

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROT SYSTEMS AN THEIR ADEQUACY
Your Company has laid down the set of processes and

ENTS MADE UNDER SECTTON 186 OF THE

if any, covered under the provisions of section
notes to the financial statements.

Organ ization and
structure which enables to
ensure that the same are

: with the operating systems, accounting
on the report of management, the process

General Meeting. The Company has received consent from the Auditors and confirmation



Rachdnq
Infrastructure

ended the ratification of appointment of M/s.
abad [Firm Registration No. LZZTOZ W] as the
office from the ensuing AGM till the conclusion
y be determined by the Board of Directors in

Ltd.
404,405,4th F oor,
Ahmedabad-380 009. I
Website : www . CIN No : U45203c J2001PLC03972,

to the effect that they are not disqualified be appointed as the Auditors of the Company in
the terms of the provisions of the comoa Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:
The Company does not have any subsidiary,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOTOGY
AND OUTGO:

AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING

The information as required under the p contained in Section 13a(3Xm) of the
Companies Act, 201.3, with respect to
foreign exchange earning and outgo is as
part of this report.

n of energy, technology absorption and
Annexure- B enclosed herewith which is forming

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CON DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW
During the year under review 5 (Five) Board ngs were convened and held on 05.05.20j.5,
25.08.2075, 02.09.2015, 21.11.2015, and The intervening gap between the two
meetings was within the period prescribed u er the companies Act, 2013.

DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The information required pursuant to
(Appointment and Remuneration of

197 read with Rule 5 of The Companies

Employees of the Company is not required to
coming within the purview of this section,

geriaf Personnel) Rules, ZO!4, in respect of
given as there were no Directors or Emplovees

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT:
At present the company has nor
existence of the Company.

any element of risk which may threaten the

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134[5) of the companies Act,

Complex, Nr. lncome Tax Rly. Crossing, Nr. Oasis Hotel, Navrangpura,
rone : 079 - 26560327. E-mail : rachanainfra4O4@gmail.com

PARTICUIARS OF REMUNERATION OF TH
(KMP)/ EMPLOYEES:

representation received from the M
th at:

2013 and based on the
Directors hereby confirmof the company the
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Rac

laid down

vi)

the directors have
Company and that
properly;and

such internal

The Directors wish to convey their app
contribution during the year. The D

shareholders, customers, suppliers, al

co-operation and assistance given by them
the management.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 02.09.2015

the directors have devised proper to ensure compliance with the provision of
all applicable laws and that such were adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Inf rastruct re Ltd.
404,405,4th Floor,
Ahmedabad-380 009..
Website : www . CIN No.: U452033J2001PLC039725

in the preparation of the annual unts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper relating to material departures, if any;

the directors have selected sucn a nting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of
Company for that year;

of the Company at the end of the year of the

the directors have taken proper a

and abilitv for the maintenance of
sufficient care to the best of their knowledee

uate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud a d other irregula rities;

iv) the directors had prepared the a accou nts on a'going concern'basis.

Complex, Nr. lncome Tax Rly. Crossing, Nr. Oasis Hotel, Navrangpura,
rone: 079 - 26560327. E-mail : rachanainfra4o4@gmail.com

rnal financial controls to be followed by the
financial controls are adequate and operating

n to business associates for their support and
would also like to thank the employees,

partners and bankers for the continued support,
to the Company and their confidence reposed in

For and on behalf of the Board
FOR, RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE TIMITED

lDlN:016467471
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR



Rach
lrifrastruct

wna
Ire [-tr;frf rrrasIruc

404, 405, 4th Floor, Ar
Ahmedabad-380 009.
Website: www.fachar

FORM NO. M(
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANC

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) ofthe Companies Act,2013 and

t. REGrsrRATroN ANo orHER DETAT,-,: 
Administration) Rul

a

. CIN No, : U45203c

-9

LYEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2016
ule 12(1)ofthe Companies (Management and
i,20741

)tel, Navrangpura,
lma Lcom
J200'1P1C039725

CN u45203GJ2001-P1C039725
ii) Registration Date 29,06 2007
iii) Name ofthe Company RACH \NA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
iv) Category / Sub-Category of the CompanV Com r Iny Limited By Shares/lndian Non-Government

v)

Address of the Registered Office and contact details 404, t

RAILV

AHMI

IH FLOOR, ANGEL COMPLEX, NR, INCOMETAX,
AY CROSSING, NR, OASSIS HOTEL, NAVRANGPURA,
DABAD, GUJARAT

vl) Whether listed company yes / No NO

vi) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and
Transfer Asent ifFnv

N.A

lt. PrIINCIPAT BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Sr,

No.
Name and descliption of main pioducts / services NIC code of the

product/ service
% to total turnover

of the Company
7

III. PARTICUTARS OF SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE - NOTAPPTICABI.E

Sr.

No.
Name and address ofthe company IN/GLN

Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate

%ot
shaaes

held

Applicabl
e Section

1 NA

ii. Shareholdine oI P.omoters
st.
No,

shareholding at the bes lning ot the Shareholding at the end of oA chanre
in share
holding
during

the year

No. of
shareS

%of total
Shares of

Co,

% of Shares

Pledeed/enc

umbered of
totalshares

No, of
shares

%ol
total

Shares

ofCo.

%oJ
Shares

PJedged

/encum
bered of

total

1 Gir shbhai Occhavlal Raval 1565341 30.89 0 30.89 0.00 0.00
2 Bhaminiben Baldevbhai Mehta 301000 5.94 0 301000 000 0.00
3 Ashokkumar occhavlal Raval 58500 0 58500 115 0.00 0.00
4 Dharmendrabhai Dashrathbhai patel 729820 I29420 000 0.00
5 Kalpeshkumar Vinodchandra Raval 115000 2.27 0 115000 2.27 000 000
6 Vinodchand Occhavlal Raval 203786 4.02 0 203786 402 0.00 0.00
7 Rarneshbhai (alidas Patel 239423 0 239423 4.72 0.00 0.00
8 VishnubhaiS. Patel 727750 2.52 0 727750 2.52 0.00 0.00
9 Sanjaybhai Vinodchandra Raval 120550 2.38 0 120550 238 0.00 0.00
10 Madhuben Ambalal Patel 87100 7.12 0 87100 1.72 0.00 0.00
11 Hirenbhai Anilbhai Dave 116000 0 116000 229 0.00 0.00
L2 Rameshchandra Shivabhai Patel 12500 025 0 12500 0.25 000 0.00

Sanjaybhai Prahladbhai Patel 23000 0,45 0 23000 0.45 0.00 0.00
14 Hasmukhbhai Joitabhai Patel 10000 0.20 0 10000 0.20 0.00 0.00

Kalpeshbhai Patel 10000 0.20 0 10000 0.20 0.00 0.00
Sureshbhai Natverlal Patel 50000 0.99 0 50000 0.99 0.00 0.00

I7 Shubhashbhai Chunilal Shah 40000 0.79 0 40000 0.79 0.00 000
18 Bhavikaben R. Patel 20000 0.39 0 20000 039 0.00 0.00
19 Jagdishbhai Natvarlal Patel 8000 0.76 0 8000 0.16 000 000
20 Natvarbhai Atmaram Patel 5000 0.10 0 5000 0.10 0.00 0.00
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Mahendrabhai K Patel 880 0.02 0 880 002 0.00 000
22 Jayantibhai Somabhai Patel 6500 0.13 0 6500 0.13 0.0( 000
23 Rohit Jayantibhai Patel 7500 0.15 0 7500 0.15 0.00 0.00
24 Bharatbhai Shankarlal Raval 10000 020 0 10000 020 000 000
25 Ashokbhai Natvarbhai Patel 2500 0.0s 0 2500 0.05 0.00 000
26 Sureshbhai Joitaram Patel 10000 0.20 0 10000 0.20 000 000
27 Raiendrabhai N. Patel 15000 0.30 0 15000 0.30 0.00 0.00
2a Mina Ajitkumar Mehta 5000 0.10 0 5000 010 0.00 0.00
29 Maheshbhai Rambhai Prajapati 10000 020 0 10000 0.20 000 0.00
30 Mehulkumar Vinodchandra Dave 2500 0.05 0 2500 0.05 0.00 0.00

Vinodchandra S. Dave 2500 0.05 0 2500 005 0.00 0.00
32 Babuji Laxmansinh Dabhi s000 0.10 0 5000 0.10 0.00 0.00
33 Shushilaben Parsottambhai Bhatt 7s00 0.15 0 7500 015 0.00 0.00

Bhargav Rajeshbhai Raval 5000 0.10 0 5000 0.10 0.00 0.00
Sushmaben Rasiklal Patel 8000 0.16 0 8000 0.16 000 000
Alpaben Ahokbhai Raval 7500 0.15 0 7500 0.15 000 000
Vishnubhai K. Patel 2500 0.05 0 2500 0,05 0.00 0.00

38 Maheshkumar Ganpatbhai Parmar 12000 0.24 0 12000 0.24 0.00 0.00
39 ShantilalD. Praiapati 10000 020 0 10000 o20 000 000
40 Bhartendra C. Raval 15000 030 0 15000 030 0.00 0.00
4L Ketan Purshottamdas Patel 30000 0.59 0 30000 0.59 000 0.00
42 Nitinbhai Vinodchandra Raval 17500 0 17500 0.35 0.0r 0.00
43 Kamalbhai Raval 7500 0 7500 0.00 0.00
44 RajubhaiA. Raval 5000 0.10 0 5000 0.10 0.00 0.00
45 Yogendrabhai D. Pandva 40000 0.79 0 40000 0.79 0.00 0.00
46 Nimisha Jitubhai Thakar 5000 010 0 5000 0.10 0.00 000
47 Rajesh Mohanlal Patel 2150 004 0 2150 0.04 0.00 0.00
48 Ramanbhai lswarbhai Patel 17500 035 0 17500 0.00 0.00
49 Dilip R. Raval 20000 0.39 0 20000 0.39 0.00 000
50 Ritaben B. Vyas 13000 0.26 0 13000 0.26 0.00 0.00
51 Nanduprasad Harnarayan Vyas 65000 1.28 0 65000 1,2a 0.00 000
52 Pranavbhai Mulshanker Upadhvay 5000 0.10 0 s000 0.10 000 0.00
53 HaribhaiA. Patel 5000 010 0 5000 0.10 000 0.00

Sushmaben Nikhilbhai Patel 28800 0.57 0 28800 0.57 000 0.00
55 BrijeshbhaiG. Raval 237 600 4.69 0 237 6A0 4.69 0.00 000
56 SanjaybhaiJ. Patel 22000 0.43 0 22000 0.43 0.00 0.00
57 Bharatbhai Khodabhai Patel 7500 0 7500 0.15 000 0.00
58 Jagrutiben H. Pandya 22500 0.44 0 22s00 0.44 0.00 0.00
59 Bhrugubalaben P. Trivedi 7500 0 7500 0.15 0.00 0.00
60 Bhalchandra Kantilal Patel 4000 0.08 0 4000 008 0.00 0.00

Jayaben Jagdishbhai Patel 5000 0.10 0 s000 0.10 000 0.00
62 Jitendra Nanduprasad Vyas 90000 7.74 0 90000 1.78 0.0( 0.00
63 Vishnubhai Babaldas Patel 5000 010 0 5000 0.10 0.00 0.00
64 Kalpanaben Sanjaybhai Patel 12500 0.25 0 12s00 o.25 000 000
65 Dharmendrabhai Rasikbhai Patel 12500 o.25 0 12500 0.25 0.00 0.00
66 Sandhyaben Dharmendrabhai Patel 12500 0.25 0 12500 0.25 0.00 0.00
61 Alkaben Shubhasbhai Shah 10000 020 0 10000 0.20 0.00 0.00
68 Harsh Shubhasbhai Shah 10000 0.20 0 10000 020 0.00 0.00
69 Maulik Babuii Dabhi 5000 0,10 0 5000 0.10 0.00 0.00
70 Kalpanaben Jechandbhai Thakkar 5000 0.10 0 5000 010 0.00 0.00
77 Jimi Kalpeshbhai Trivedi 10000 0.20 0 10000 020 0.00 0.00
12 Vishnubhai Chhaganbhai Patel 15000 0.30 0 15000 030 0.00 0.00
73 Kalaben Vishnubhai Patel 15000 0.30 0 15000 0.30 000 0.00
74 Bhartiben Kanakbhai Patel 5000 0.10 0 5000 0.10 000 0.00

Kanakbhai Chimanbhai Patel 5000 0,10 0 5000 0.10 0.00 0.00
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Rakeshkumar Shamalbhai Sharma

lrshad Abdulsattar Shaikh
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131 Panchal Purviben Bharatbhai 2500 0.05 0 2500 0.0s 0.00 000r32 Bharatbhai Dahyalal panchal 2500 0.0s 0 2500 0.05 0,00 0.00133 Hansaben A. Rao 10000 o.20 0 10000 0.20 0.00 0.00Bhamini Infrastructure pvt. Ltd. 90000 L.7a 0 90000 000 0.00135 Brijesh Infra Projects Pvt. Ltd, 90000 7.78 0 90000 7.78 0.00 0.00136 MrJaydeep G, Raval 767 400 3.30 0 767 400 330 0.00 0.00
Total s067500 100.00 0 5067600 100.00 0.00 0.00rldre.rururnB or utrecors anq Key Manageraal personnel

Name ofthe Directors/ KMp Shareholding at the end of the year as on
31.3.2015

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholdins
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease

At the End ofthe

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholdins
year specifying the reasons foa increase / decrease

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial

iii) lnterest accrued but not due

At the end ofthe financial

ii) Interest due but not
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Indebtedness (Rs.in lakhs)
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding,/ but not due for payment

R€muneration of Directors and Key Managerial personnel

Director, whole-time Directors



Rach&nffi
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a Salary as per provisions contained in
sectron 17{1) of the lncome tax Act,
1967

2915200 297 s200

b Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
lncome tax Act, 1961

c Profrts in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission

- as a % of profit
others (specify)

5 Others, please specifVt Retirement
Total (A)

Ceilng as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors:
st.N Particulaf s of Remuneration Name of the other Directoas TotalAmount

L Independent Directors Mr. Mr.
Fee for attending board / committee
Commission
Others, please specify
Total 1

Other Non Executive Directors Mr. Mr. Mr.
Fee for attending board / committee
Commission
Others, please specify
Total 2
Total(B)=(r+2)
Total Jvlanagerial Remuneration
Total Remuneration (A+B)

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

as per provtsions contained in

Value of perquisites u/s ITlz

Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income tax Act, 1961

PENATTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
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For, RACHANA TNFRASTRUcIURES LtMtTED
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A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

Energy Conservation Measures Taken

Conservation of Energy has always an area of priority in the Company,s operations.
The Company is in the process of of energy efficient machinery. Further,
details of power and fuel consum
statements.

have been mentioned in the Notes to the financial

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT:

The Company has no specific rch & Development

Complex, Nr. lnc^ome Tax Rly. Crossing. \r. Oasis Hotel, Navrangpura,
rone:079 - 26560327. E-mait : rachanainfra4o4@grail.com ''

B.

c. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTA ON & INNOVATION:

The Company always keeps itself upd with all latest technological innovations by way
of constant communications ano
improve performance.

Iting. Efforts are being made to reduce cost and to

D. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND

Foreign Exchange Earnings d uring year

Company has Quality Control Depa
ma nufactured.

Foreign Exchange Outgo during the

to check the
Department. However, the

q uality of different product

Rs. Nil

Rs. Nil

For and on behalf of the Board
FOR, MCHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

C-=\-,'.n-''"/>\.\ \\
lcrnrsHiuvrrn b. RAVALI

IDtN:01646747]
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 02.09.2015



Form for disclosure of particulars of
with related parties referred to in sL

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arra
(e) Justification for entering into sucn con
(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any
(h) Date on which the special resolution

proviso to section 188

Rac
Infrastruct re Ltd.
404,405,4th Floor,
Ahmedabad-380 009..
Website: . CIN No. : U45203GJ2001 PLC03g725

ANNEXURE.C TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

NO. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (B of sedion 734 of the Companies Act, 2OIg dnd

Rule 8(2) oI the (Accounts) Rules, 20t4)

Compl^ex, Nr. lnc^ore_Tax R y. Crossing, Nr. Oas;s Hotel. Navrangpu.a.
rore : 079 - 26560327. E-rnajl : rachanaintra404@gmait.con

/ arrangements entered into by the company
(1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
r third proviso thereto:

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or ns not at arm's length basis:
R,ACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED not entered into any contract/ arrangement/

including certain arm's length transactions u

transaction with its related parties which
length during FY 2015-16

not in ordina ry

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature relationsh ip
(b) Nature of contracts/a rrangements,/tra ns
(c) Duration of the contracts / arra

course of business or at arm,s

:NA
:NA

ansacttons : NA
nts or transactions including value, if any : NA
or arrangements or transactions : NA

:NA
:NA

passed in general meeting as required under first
NA

rm's length basis:
NA
NA
NA

or transactions including the value, if anv: NA
:NA
: None

For and on behalf of the Board
FOR, RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

(-------1'"^>'\'.-
[GIRISHKUMAR O. RAVAL]

lDtN:0164d7471
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Details of materialcontracts or arrangeme or transactions at a
Name(s) of the related party and nature f relationship
Nature of contracts / arrangements /
Duration of the contracts / arrangemen transactions
Salient term of the contracts or
Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any
Amount paid as advances, if any

PIACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 02.09.2015
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M i s t r y
S h a h

Independent Auditor's R ePort

To the Members of Rachana Infrastructure Limitetl

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audi ted the accompanying f inancial  statem':nts of  Rachana Infrastructure

Limited ( , the Company') ,  which com[r ise the balance "heet as at  31 March 2016'  the

statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statemerrt for the year then ended' and a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information'

Management,sResponsibil i tyfortheFinancialStrtements

T h e C o m p a n y , s B o a r d o f D i r e c t o r s i s r e s p o n s i b l e f o r t h t ' m a t t e r s s t a t e d i n S e c t i o n 1 3 4 ( 5 )
of  the companies Act,  2013 (" the Act")wi th respectto rhe preparat ion and presentat ion

of these f inancial  statements that  g iu.  .  t rue and farr  v iew of  the f inancial  posi t ion'

f inanciar performance and cash frows-of  the company i r r  accordance with the account ing

pr inciples general ly accepted in India,  including the Account ing Standards speci f ied

under Sect ion L33 of  the Act,  read with Rule 7 of  the c ' rmpanies (Accounts) Rules'  2014'

This responsibi l i ty  a lso includes maintenance of  adequate account ing records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company

a n d f o r p r e v e n t i n g a n d d e t e c t i n g f r a u d s a n d o t l r e r i r r e g u l a r i t i e s ; s e l e c t i o n a n d
application of appropriate accounting policies; making tudgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent;  and oesign, implementat ion and maintenance of  adequate

internal f inancial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation

of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement,  whether due to f raud or error '

Auditor's ResPonsibility

our responsibi l i tv  is  to express an opinion on these l inancial  statements based on our

a u d i t ' W e h a v e t a k e n i n t o a c c o u n t t h e p r o v i s i o n s o f t } , e A c t , t h e a c c o u n t i n g a n d a u d i t i n g
standards and matters which . , . , .q, i , .d to be inc|rrded in the audi t  report  under the

provis ions of  the Act and the Rules made there under

we conducted our audi t  in accordance with the sta 'dards on Audi t ing speci f ied under

section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards reqrrire that we comply with ethical

requirements and pran and perform the audit to c'btain reasonabJe gssu-rao.c'--p!out

whether the financial statements are free from material misstatem-€nt " "-..-_-'-.-l '  '  ,

8  1 C  B I a v a ; :  r l . h a ' t  i t e r : ,  i r j r  T  ' - t e S  O i  l . r  j : e  A S i - ] ' a i l  R i , , : C l  \ l . t . , r a l g p u r a ,  A i l

[ : ,  N e r , u  i , i a r k e l  v ; : i ]  f . , , 1 ; , r < . . t  D i s i  G . t , , i l l  l t , i ( l . l l  - j 8 2  8 4 5  F

,e i i , r i , . ; rJ  380009 -91- '9  / iLrO arOl50 .1{) (J ! ( )15( t

. , . r  2 t - 6 i  2 i a 2 0 5  9 0 3 l 0 L l l ' - r



M i s t r y
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An audi t  invoives per forming procedures to  obta in aud ' t  ev idence about  the amounts

and the disclosures in the financial statements' The pto'*d::u::::::::i:f:i^::J:;

:H fffiUffi;, including the assessment of the ri: rs of material misstatement of

the f inancial  statements,  whether c iue to f raud oI  error '  ln making those r isk

assessments,  the audi tor  considers internal  f inancial  co' t t ro l  re levant to the Company's

preparat ion of  the f inancial  statements that  g ive a t rue and fair  v iew in order to design

audi t  procedures that are appropr iate in the c i rcumstarrces'  but  not for  the purpose of

e x p r e s s i n g a n o p i n i o n o n w h e t h e r t h e C o m p a n y h a s i n p l a c e a n a d e q u a t e i n t e r n a l
financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of

such controls.  An audi t  a lso includes evaluat ing the appropr iateness of  the account ing

pol ic ies used and the reasonableness of  the accorrnt ing est imates made by the

C o m p a n y , s D i r e c t o r s , a s w e | l a s e v a | u a t i n g t h e g y g r , r | l p r e s e n t a t i o n o f t h e f i n a n c i a l
statements.

we bel ieve that the audi t  e 'v idence we have obtainet l  is  suf f ic ient  and appropr iate to

p r o v i d e a b a s i s f o r o u r a u d i t o p i n i o n o n t h e f i n a n c i a | s t . r t e m e n t s '

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of  our informat io l  srrd according to the explanat ions

given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give th'r information required bythe Act

in the manner so required and give a true and f rir view in conformity with the

a c c o u n t i n g p r i n c i p l e s g e n e r a | | y a c c e p t e d i n l n d i a , o f t l r e s t a t e o f a f f a i r s o f t h e C o m p a n y
as at 31 March 2016 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date'

Other Matters

The company has not compl ied wi th account inr l  standard -15'  and disclosure

requirement of AS -7'

Our opinion is not qual i f ied/modif ied in respect 'of  th 's matter '

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirettrents

l .  As required by the companies (Audi tor 's Feport)  order '  2016 (" the orde/ ' )

i s s u e d b y t h e C e n t r a l G o v e r n m e n t o f l n d i a i n I e r m s o f s u b - s e c t i o n ( 1 1 ) o f s e c t i o n
143 of the Act, we give in the,,Annexure A,, ;tatement on the matters specified

i n t h e p , , , g , , p h g a n o 4 o f t h e o r d e r , t o t h e , ' x t e n t a p p | i c a b | e .

?. As i 'equired by Section 143 (3) of the Act'  we '  eport that:

l , l r  f  r l e s  o f  i | l t j  a  A s i r a i . - r  R o , : i j  l . i . t , , r a r ( i t ) u f r l  A l  r c c l a b . r d  1 8 0 0 0 9  - 9 1  ; 9  ' 1 0 i 1  b 0 r 5 ( l  ' i f r 0 5 0 1 1 0

l ' . , , , l a r k e t  Y a r i t  i V . r , < . r  [ ) r s i  G a r ( l i r r r r . r r ] . r r  i 8 . 2  8 4 5  i r  * ( l ' L  2 1  6 )  2 i  0 2 0 5  9 0 3 1 i 1 - L l  i  
" ' l

8  t 0

b,'  i ' . lew



C\J M  i  s t r y S h a h
(a) We have sought and obtained al l  the infon' tat ion and explanat ions which to

the best of  our knowledge and bel ief  were n,)cessary for  the purposes of  our

aud i t "

(b)  ln our opinion proper books of  account as r , )quired by iaw have been kept by

the Company so far as i t  appears f rom our exan' inat ion of  those books;

(c)  The balance sheet,  the statement of  pr , t f i t  and loss and the cash f low

statement deal t  wi th by th is Report  are in agrelment wi th the books of  account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid f inancial  staternents comply wi th the Account ing

Standards speci f ied under Sect ion 133 of  t l ,e Act,  read with Rule 7 of  the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20t4, Except AS-1 5'

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on

31 March 2016 taken on record by the Board ol  Directors,  none of  the directors is

disqual i f ied as on 3i .  March 2016 from being rrppointed as a director in terms of

Section L64 (2\ of the Act; and

(f)  wi th respect to the adequacy of  the inten'al  f inancial  controls over f inancial

report ing of  the Company and the operat ing ef fect iveness of  such controls,  refer

to our separate Report  in "Annexure B" '

(g) With respect to the other matters to be irrcluded in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20L4, in

our opinion and to the best of  our informs{ievr and according to the explanat ions

given to us:

l i r  T r n r e s  o l  i t t c l r i t  A s i r r a r r :  R l r a t i  i ' ! . l " t a n r 1  p u r l  A

l v l a r k e t  V a r r i  \ 4 a r r r a  D i s l  G . - - : r c i  l r  r r , r c l d r  1 8 2  8 4 i

- 9 L - 7 9  4 0 0  6 0 - ! 0  4 ( - r u 5 ( l L 5 t i

9 0 3 l 0 l r  j  l , r

. -;{TGnno
,.,:'').>---

i:ffieoneoo)

' - rer l . r f - . ;c l  380009

l, - ! l  i  21 t- '1 2102 it\
8 i 0

i r '  N e , . \



Ketan Mistry
Partner
M,NO, LIzLLz

B h i t r . i a r ,  (  i r a r r i ; e t s  N t  T r i t i c s  o ' i  i l l a l r a

l .  r  \ l ; ,  ^ .  i r _ . t , t ,  ke l  y ; : r r . l  , _ f  . .  ,

Date: September 02nd, 2Ot6
Place: Ahmedabad

M i  s t r y S h a h

i .  The company does not have any pending l i t rgat ions which would impact i ts

f inancial  Posi t ion.

i i.The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for  which there Were any mater ia l  fore. ,eeab|e Iosses.

i i i .There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Educat ion and Protect ion Fund by the Company'

For MistrY and Shah
Chartered Accountants

r \ s i r i . : t . - I  Ra r . i ( l  \ ( l \ ' I  a r ' ! l l ) t r l '  l \ i

I  I ) , . . t  ( r t ' r i l l r f ' . : l i t a l i  : l E 2  8 ' 1 5

' ' e i i a b a i i  . 3 8 0 0 0 9

' ,  - 9 i  2 , / 6 1  2 1 0 2 0 ' \

. l t  q  40{ - r  t i l  . -0  .1 i - l05L l i5 ( l

. l 0 l - i r l  l l  l
8 iLl
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"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors' Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Audi tors '

company on the f inancial  statements for  the year ended
Report  to  the members of  the

]1 March 20!6, we rePort that:

1 . . ( a ) T h e C o m p a n y h a s m a i n t a i n e d p r o p e r r e c o r d s . . h o w i n g f u l l p a r t i c u | a r s ,
including quantitative details and situation of f ixe'l assets;

( b ) T h e F i x e d A s s e t s W e r e p h y s i c a | l y v e r i f i e d d u r i n g t l , e y e a r b y t h e m a n a g e m e n t i n
accordance with a regular programme of ver i f icat ion which'  ln our opinion'  provides

for physical  ver i f icat iJn of  a l l  the f ixed assets at  reasi 'nable intervals '  According to

the informat ion and explanat ion given to us,  no mat ' ' r ia l  d iscrepancieswere not iced

on such ver i f icat ion.

( c ) A c c o r d i n g t o t h e i n f o r m a t i o n a n d e x p | a n a t i o n ; g i v e n t o u s a n d t h e r e c o r d s
e x a m i n e d u y u , , w " r " p o r t t h a t , t h e t i t l e d e e d s , r o m p r i s i n g a | l t h e i m m o v a b l e
p r o p e r t i e s o f | a n d a n d b u i l d i n g s w h i c h a r e f r e e h r ' l d , a r e h e l d i n t h e n a m e o f t h e
Company as at  the balance sheet date '

2 . T h e m a n a g e m e n t h a s c o n d u c t e d t h e p h y s i r a l v e r i f i c a t i o n o f i n v e n t o r y a t
reasonable intervals and no mater ia l  d iscreprrncies were not iced on physical

verif ication"

3 . T h e C o m p a n y h a s n o t g r a n t e d a n y | o a n s , s e c t r r e d o r u n s e c u r e d t o c o m p a n i e s ,
firms, Limited Liabil ity partnerships or other parties covered in the Register

m a i n t a i n e d u n d e r s e c t i o n l 8 g o f t h e C o m p a n i e : A c t ' 2 0 t 3 '

any loans, made investments or provide

under clause (iv) of the CARO 2016 is not4.  The ComPanY has not granted

guarantees and hence rePort ing

apPl icab le .

N r  T t r r e s  o i  i n c i r . t  A s i t a t l r  R . i r ; i l  i ' l ' l ' ' i r ; i t l g p u r ' r  l \ i

i r  1  , . i . . , '  i : . 1 1 : 1  f  i . r r , , - . , :  i - r  q i  G , r r ' . l r ' i r r ' - l ( l a f  ] 8 2  8 4 5

,  re i la  na: i  '  J  80r-109

r ,  -  9 i  ) i 6 )  ) 7A ) r - . ' ' :

g l  l 9  , 1 ( l i l  h 0 1 : i i  ' i f r ) 5 0 l " i i

9 0 . , 3 i l i l l  " l
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5.  The Company has not  accepted any deposi ts  f rom the publ ic  and hence the
di rect ives issued bythe Reserve Bank of  Ind ia an,J  the prov is ions of  Sect ions 73 to
76 or  any other  re levant  prov is ions of  the Act  ar ,d  the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposi t )  Rules,  2015 wi th  regard to  the deposi ts  accepted f rom the publ ic  are not
app l i cab le

6.  As in formed to us,  the maintenance of  Cost  Records has not  been speci f ied
the Centra l  Government  under  sub-sect ion (1t  o f  Sect ion 148 of  the Act ,
respect  o f  the act iv i t ies carr ied on by the comparry .

a) According to informat ion and explanat ions given to us and on the basis of
our examinat ion of  the books of  account,  and records,  the Company has
been general ly i r regular in deposi t ing und,sputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Servrce Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of
Excise,  Value added Tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the
appropr iate author i t ies.  According to the in lormat ion and explanat ions given
to us,  undisputed amounts payable in resp, lct  of  the above were in arrears
as on March 31, 2016 for a per iod of  more lhan six months f rom the date on
when they become payable,  however they rre paid before the date of  f i l l ing
of return.

b) Detai ls of  Income Tax, TDS which has not I 'een
2016 on account of  d isputes are given below:-

deposited as on 31.'t March

by
in

7 .

B h a v a t r r  C l - r a n , b e r s  l , l r  l i n r e s  o f  l n d t a

o  i  i , le . . i  i " , f  a rke t  VarcJ  l l r r . s .

Ashra l r  Roac i  Nc t \ . / f  a rc l r - ru ra  A i tn te

L )  s t  G a , r i j  i r  1 , t c l a ,  ; 3 - r  3 , 1 5  P i r

rbad  180009

9 l  l , / 6 - r  z ' 102115

,9 i  i9  ,x00 6( i  I  ' . - -1: r  , i i rU50 L 50

9 L r j j r j l t i , ' . 1

t  i 0
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TDS Outstanding Demands

Sr .  No . Assessmen t  Year

L

-2009:10

7 2010-11

3 2013-1,4
A
$ 2014-1,5

5 2015-16

10 .  Based  upon  the  aud i t  p rocedures  pe r f c
exp lana t i ons  g i ven  by  the  managemen t ,  we  rep
o r  on  the  con rpany  by  i t s  o f f i ce rs  o r  en rp loye
dur ing  the  yea r .

D e m a n d  ( l n  R s . )  i

m e d  a n d  t h e  i n f o r m a t i o n  a n d
r r t  t h a t  n o  f r a u d  b y  t h e  C o m p a n y

8 .  I n  ou r  op in ion  and  acco rd ing  to  the  i n fo rma i  ron  and  exp lana t i ons  g i ven  to  us ,
the  Company  has  no t  de fau l ted  i n  t he  repaymer r t  o f  dues  to  banks .  The  Company
has  no t  t aken  any  l oan  e i t he r  f rom f i nanc ia l  i ns , i t u t i ons  o r  f rom the  gove rnmen t
and  has  no t  i ssued  anv  deben tu res .

9 .  Based  upon  the  aud i t  p rocedures  pe r fo  med  and  the  i n fo rma t ion  and

exp lana t i ons  g i ven  by  the  managemen t ,  t he  cc 'npany  has  no t  ra i sed  moneys  by

way  o f  i n i t i a l  pub l i c  o f fe r  o r  f u r the r  pub l i c  o f f t  r  i nc lud ing  deb t  i ns t rumen ts  and

term Loans.  Accord ingly ,  the prov is ions of  c l i  use 3 ( ix )  o f  the Orc ier  a i 'e  not

app l i cab le  to  the  Company  and  hence  no t  comn en ted  upon .

8 i ( l B h a r - , . : l l l C h . l t l l i l e t s | l t l l n l e - q r l i j t l r ] r a A s h r a t l l R o a c l N c ] V r a r ] 9 [ ] l . l ! . a A h r l e l a t l a c j J 8 0 0 0 9 - 9 I l 9 J ] ( ] 6 i ]

l l  l ' i l e , " ' "  i . l a r k e i  Y : ; r r l  \ " ' i , : ' , - ; :  l l i s t  ( r , - . , - r l l ' ' r , r c J : r  - l E -  8 4 5  P i r  . 9 1  ) ' ] { : ' }  2 1 A ) A 5  9 0 . 1  1 ( l t  l t , ' . 1

Sr .  No . Assessment  Year

2013-1.4
2 2014-15
,3 201.5-L6

4 20L6-17

lncome Tax Outstanding Demands:-

D e m a n d  ( l n  R s . )

5I,709.72

287,753,70

473,260.08
86 ,C00 ,00

5,39,686.00

6,76,670.00

8,48,-120.00

40 ,63 ,540 .00

41 ,34 ,980 .00

:s l ias beerunratiee*sr recorled

,@lrsft1-.,/ *7 
"\ *')*{ axr.reoouor/_* ,'W
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For MistrY and Shah

Chartered Accountants

Ketan MistrY
Partner

4  4  q 1  1 ' ' l

M . N U .  L r L t t r '

B h a v a r r r  ! i r a t l b e ' l s  N r  i  r r - r e s  o 1  l t r c i l ' ;

i '  i \ l i "  i " '  '  
: - '  I  r ' 1  '

i \ - \ l r f  . l r r  l odu  l ' l ;  "  r a r r i l i l ' r " :  A

f r . ,  r - i , r r ' a l r -  r r i l i l i l '  1 8 "  8 t i 5

M i s t r Y S h a h

Date: SePtember 02nd, ?-016

Place: Ahmedabad

r t r r l , : l ' , r r l  1 8 ( ' 0 n o  
' v I  *  ' i  '  '  '

' i -  - t r l  2 7 6 1  ' i r ' r ' 1 0 !  9 0 3 l 0 1 l l r ' 1

1 ] - . B a s e d u p o n t h e a u d i t p r o c e d u r e s p e r f o r m e l a n d t h e i n f o r m a t i o n a n d
e x p l a n a t i o n s g i v e n b y t h e m a n a g e m e n t , t h e m a n a l e r i a l r e m u n e r a t i o n h a s b e e n
p a i d o r p r o v i d e d i n . . . o , . o , n c e w i t h t h e r e q u i s i t t a p p r o v a l s m a n d a t e d b y t h e
provisions of section t97 read with Schedule V to trre Companies Act'

1 2 . l n o u r o p i n i o n , t h e C o m p a n y . i s n o t a N i d h i C o m p a n y ' T h e r e f o r e ' t h e
p r o v i s i o n s o f c l a u s e + ( x i i ) o f t h e o r d e r a r e n o t a p S , I i c a b l e t o t h e C o m p a n y '

1 3 . | n o u r o p i n i o n a n d a c c o r d i n g t o t h e i n f o r m a t i o n . n d e x p | a n a t i o n s g i v e n t o u s t h e
company is in compliance with. section i tg and 1' 7 of the companies Act'  2013'

whereapp | i cab |e , fo ra l | t r ansac t i onsw i th the re |a tedpar t i esand thede ta i l so f re la ted
party transactions iru" uu"n disclosed in the f inanci r l  statements etc' as required by

the applicable accounting standards'

1 4 . B a s e d u p o n t h e a u d i t p r o c e d u r e s p e r f o r n l e d a n d t h e i n f o r . m a t i o n a n d
e x p l a n a t i o n s g i v e n b y t h e m a n a g e m e n t , t h e c o m p a n y h a s n o t m a d e a n y
preferential al lotment or private 

-ft . ."m.nt 
of shares or ful ly or part ly

c o n v e r t i b l e d e b e n t u r e s d u r i n g t h e y e a r u n i e r r e v i e w ' A c c o r d i n g l y ' t h e
p r o v i s i o n s o f c t a u s e 3 ( x i v ) o f t h e o r d e r , a r e n o t a p p l i c a b l e t o t h e C o m p a n y a n d
hence not  commented uPon'

15.  ln  our  op in ion and accord ing to  the in form r t ion and explanat ions g iven to

us, during *re year i t . , .  corp.ny has not entere' l  into any non-cash transactions

with i ts directors or persons .onnu.r.Jwith hin' and hence provisions of section

t92 ofthe Companies Act'  2013 are not applicalr le'

1 6 . T h e c o m p a n y i s n o t r e q u i r e d t o b e r e g i s t . l r e d u n d e r s e c t i o n 4 5 l A o f t h e
Reserve Bank of India Act'  1934'

F.R.N: 'IzzToYY%

i i l i l l i r  l - i I



CA M i s t r y S h a h

Report on rhe rnternal l*"1::L:nfiTiiffi:Ti[ 
tn "t Sub'section

i Jfi".iion 143 of the ComPant

we have audited the internar financiar contrors over-fin'rnciar reporting of Rachana

lnfrastructure timited ("the como-ti';i'a-s-J il::llll tJro in coniunction with our

audit of the financlr; r,:;;"nts of the tompany for the ye rr ended on that date'

Management'sResponsibi l i tyfor lnternalFinancialControls

rhe company,s manasement is responsibre for :'i::Hll''.?,i;111i:11iil:1 l1.'il'i

Til..X'#*iti,N=l;i+,i5 JHJ:F,.ll';i' ;;"'"'i con'iror ""'o in'ihe

Guidance r.rote ol,nu-ait of lntern.r rin.-. iur contrors,ove'r Financiar Reporting issued by

the rnstitut. ot ir,.rtered Accou";;;;"; i,,dia 
(rcnr)irr '" '" 'pontt!1:: ' tt include the

design, i ' .,. 'pr.,,","-ntl, ion .no *.i"*n'*e of adequate 'nternal f ina'ncial controls that

were operating effectivery for 
"nrri,ni ',r. '" 

orderly and-efficient conduct of its business'

i nclu di n g tot' u'Jntt to com pa nu'' ;;il;'''n " :i'tu::;t: *;:*m? il: :;::lt'':;

: *" lT *11.* ffi :T ilH,'ff :1 :[.ilT'J iL ]l'''' i n r o r m a t i o n' a s r e q u i r e d u n d e r

the ComPanies Act' 2013'

Auditors' ResPonsibilitY

our responsibirity is to express an opinion on the company's internal f inancial controls

over financial reporting based 9n 
our'uul,,. *. condu' ,.0 o" audit in- accordance with

the Guidance Note on-nuoit of tnternai Financiar contr 
"tt 

o"rr Financial Reporting (the

, ,Guidance Note, , )  ; ; ; ;  Standards- 'on Audi t ing'  i ' 'u"Jby lCAt and deemed to be

prescribed under ,.;"; ,al1ro) "r 
in" companies o ti '  'oti '  to..lht.: l::nt applicable

to an audit of int.rn.i nnancirt *n,ro,r, notr. ' ' .ppri.unr"'t-o-un 
audit of lnternal Financial

controls and, both;r;;.J by the ,*i i,u,. of chart' 'rtJ ottountants of lndia' Those

standards and the Guidance ttote.require that '^1q .""yqiu wii i 'r etnical t: 
-o:ttt*ents 

and

plan and p.r torr in.  , r0, ,  to oUt in reasonable " 'utnt t  
about whether adequate

internal f inanciar controt, over financiar reporting wa1 r'". 'Lnra and maintained and if

such contror' opu"lt"O-"ttttt iutly 
in all material t€sp.'cts'

our audit invorves performing procedures to obtain rudit evidence about the adequacy

of the 'ntu'nti"iinintitr tont'orl 'iiitt out' fina.r'cial reporting ano !ryxtrf$i$

effect iveness'ouraudi tof internal , f inancla!contro|soverf inancia|g i4Tgm
ob ta in i ng . - ; ; ; ; i . no ,n *o i ' ' i l . . , n , ! f i nanc ia | con t ro l sou . ' Iw r - . .  , l

Bha,,a., c,,a r, i-.e s 
lr 

r 
1es:l '1,: l :  : i : : l ] : ' : :  . l : ; :-":;: ' ; : l  , , '": : i" ; : : : ' : ,r,, ,  ; ;1;,1::.;" '- '"

c l \' -  
t

a lArsffitE

8  i 0

i . r i , 5 { r  L i t t



f A  
M i s t r v  S h a h

\ /  \  .  , . -^ - .  ov i<rs .  and test ing and evaluat ing the design

risk that a materiai weakness exists' t"; : : ;"; : ," 
rr. , .  assessed risk' The--.,,.'iinr'n",:':,'[1,i$:::'']T;.ff .:"::"1,J;l'.i, L.,il;*';;:;]",,'.nt or

..0 operating effectiveneT i" ,n. auditor's judsemell,^::: '::[-rht.. du. to fraud or

Procedures 
se lected dePend or

ther isksofmater ia lmisstatemi l ; i l ; in .n . i . |s ta temenls ,wheth
error '

we berieve that the audit.evidence we hav^e obtained is s.fficient and appropriate to

provide . u.li, i", our audit oo.in,nn on the corp.n'vir-inter,rar 
financiar contrors system

over financial rePorting'

MeaningoflnternalFinancialContro|soverFinancial l leport ing

A company,s internal financial control over financial repo tin:l::rlff:;,1?::::;:

ffi nJ : r r ** :*,Jil:"J"# lT ilT ;; T:J i:1;. ril:,' n ce w i'ih ge n e r a v

accepted accounting prin.ipt.rl o totoun'' '  ' i t 'ntl f irrancial control over financial

ril::H1.i1[*",r..::';:'::il:.:"::1ff',"':::;"^',bre 
deta*' accurate'Iv and fairrv

ref lect thetransact ions.noo, 'oo, i t ionsoftheassetsofthecompanY;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that tr::-sail"::ffi;:"J';il' ::::"T'] 
t:j:i[:

:'.'.:1'"1'.J."JJj.;[TT:;T:[n,*":*f k:n:",T:-T#;''"'
made only in ...or0.i." with authorizations of m rnagement and directors of the

company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prev, 
.ntion 

or t imery detection of

unauthorized acquisit ion, use, o' Oi'po'it ion of 'ft" to*ptny's assets that could

have a *"u"'f t i fect on the financial statements'

rnherent Limitations of Internar Financiar contrors over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent rimitations. of internal f inanci rl controls over financial reporting'

including tne poss-iUii itV ot collusion or impropt' '"tn"'*t;"1 "'":t] '1: 
of controls'

material mirrt.turnents due ,: .:rlo, 
lr fraud *ru orrL'?"t". t":,::^detected' Also'

projections",.,u.,,*.i,"i,1;1il:.ffi'l[.ffi::|il;:::';#.
futureper iodsaiesubiec. : " ,1:^1ecauSecfcnantesincondi t io"u. f f i : lsE51-)
r o n n r t i n g m a y b e c o m e i n a d e q u a . . . . ^ . ^ u . r r o c ' r n ? V d ' l t e r i o r a t e : #

; i ; ; ; t t nce  w i th  the  po l i c i es  o I  p roLcuu iL i : ' " - ;  
.  ,  - i  ,  ,  

"  ' :E r? f f (  (

8 i f u 1 . , , , r ' .  
i t a r . ' -  ; "  :  - '  t  t n c s  o i  i t r c i r a  A 5 i i a i r r  l l o d t l  i r l ' r ' r a ' r g r r L r r :  A  r n e c l r b a r i - i 3 g ! L l 9

i .  ,  r . ,  I  ) ' r '  .  ,  1 " 1  ( r a " ( l f r r f r a ( l a r  l 8 ' l  E - d - i  
' f  i  ' 9 r  ' 1  7 5 i  :



' - - ; - "  M i s t r Y( /\ r
\ /  \ r

Ketan Mistry
Partner
M.NO. LlzLlz

l - i - l  B f r a r a r r r  C l r a r r r l l e l !  i " ' i i  I ' r l e q  ( l t  l r ) ( l l a

\ r . , i -  r i  ! : ,  i  i ' 1 ; l r l

Ifate: SePtember 02nd' 2OL6

t'iu..t Airmedabad

S h a h

9r  ; ,1  :100 i ' i l l i i l  l i l f  - \ r

9 0 r l l 0 l l  i i 4

opinion --  ^rranrrate interoal  f inancial

l n o u r o p i n i o n , t h e C o m p a n y h a s , i n a l l m a t e r i a l r e s p e c t s , a r , a d e q u a t e i n t e r
contrors system over finan.i.t ruporting uno such inte.ral f inancial controls over

r nanc ar,.po,,rne iere operat 1*- :::d ;*i JJ ;, :;: :::lil::ffit*!
internal control o.ier financial reportin?:[,tjiu,...1t 

o'," ;- Guidance Note on Audit of

ilil]i ?l*", lff l".,1 il"H#:iil[fi J' il;' bv th e I n stitute or ch a rte r e d

Accountants of lndia'

A 5 l - r . l l r l  ! 3 . ; 1  i ! ' 1 ' ' ' i ' l i r O D i l r '

r  i r . i  ( - , t r - r j r " r r , . l c l ' r r  i 8 2  8 4

' r rrect.r b.: ci I 800{')9

P i r  - 91  2 /b l  2 l f - - l ' i - r r \

I L



RACHANA INFRASTRUCTUR E LIMITED
CIN: U45203G12001PLC0397' .5

BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH I I , 2016
In Rs.

Part iculars Note No. As at Mirrch 31,20!6 As at  March 31,2015

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholder 's  Funds
(a) Share Capi ta l

{b)  Reserves and Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities
(a)  Long-Term Borrowings

Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings
(b) Trade Payables
Micro,  Smal l  and Medium Enterpr ise

Others
(c)  Other Current  L iabi l i t ies
(d) Short Term Provisions

Total

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets
Intangible Assets

Capi ta l  Work- in-Progress
Intangible Assets Under Development
(b)  Non-Current  Investments
(c) Deferred Tax Assets
(d)  Long-Term Loans and Advances

Current Assets
(a)  Inventor ies

(b)  Trade receivables
(c)  Cash and Cash Equivalents

(d)  Short-Term Loans and Advances
(e) Other Current Assets

Total Assets

f n r n o r a t c  I n f n r m e t i n n

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

Notes 0n Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For Mistry And Shah

3 . 1

3 .2

50,576,0O0.00

244,733,531.O5
s0,676,000.00

728,708,786.O7

295,r1O9,531.05 279,384,786.O7

174,973,857,.@ 136,769,883.97

5 . C  :. : ' :
5 . )

'  
: : ' : : 1 t  : : t ; ' :  

'

:. ::) ::. .:_:.::::...
5 . b  t ' , ' , ;  r '

a . t  :

? o n

3.10
J . I I

.: 47,785,1?4,71.

. . . , ,.':.:"'
.39,452302.36

;,;,: iz.qsiiziAl"fS
,.. tt,2o7)eai.zL

oo,)b) ,595. t5

119,579,993.51

31,705,901.08
3,465,787.00

135,895,828.61 22I,317,277.t4

: : , " , :  ; '  : ,  6116,28O,2L6.66 637,471,947.t8

s,184658.79

. . 38,102,641.50

t46,767,020.00

t  . . : , "

219,s81,069.53

r24,41t,699.72

219,091,394.53
3,196,690.79

1L,429,099.66

5 . t z

3.13
5 . t +

3 .15

3 .16

:ri;:;iti ti;il'r 409,635;389.82:, 418,128,884.70

: , . ,1,1:: . : l l : : :  : : .  . . . : :  : :  : : ; : ,  .  :  : : . - .

:,... .. 4,5t.7,185.28
, , , t , : ,  g6 ,58 r ,9g '1g_q
' , " ;1 : t , ' ,  

zz, .s ,oo,+a[4
. . 66,007,722.49
: : 16,551,157.00

196,644,826.84 2t9,343,062.48

91t62802r6.66 637,Orgsffi

For and or '  behal f  of  the Board

2,580,426.94

I97,71].,437.O3

6,1s9,317.95

12,891.880.56

1

2

Place :  Ahmedabad
n a ! . ,  .  4 . . r - r , . ! - r l - . r . r  1 1 1  r n 1 .

t. I

r l  I  t rYuP

Bhaminib,  n Mehta

Director

D IN :  0164  , 822

P lace  :  Ah r , r edabad
f!2 i r  :  Sel  rmhsr 02 ?0'1 6

i ^
,  - .  s r t

' r \ " g
\  \ h \ ,  \ ,

cirilE-dai n5vai
Managing Director
D IN :  01646747

AHMEDAEAO

M .  N o .  1 1 2 1 1 2



RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMI fED
CIN : U45 2 03 Gl?oo 1PLC0397 25

Statement Of Profi t  & Loss For the year ended 31st M arch'2016

'"ffi

I N C O M E ;  , '  " :  : .  .  .  ' .

Revenue from Operations

Other  Income

EXPENDITUREI

Cost of Material Consumed

Purchase of Stock-ln-Trade

Change in Inventories

Employee Benefit Expenses

Finance Costs
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Other Expenses

Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary ltems and Tax

Exceptional ltems

Profit before ExFaordinary ltems and Tax

Extraordinary Items

Profit Before Tax

Tax Expenses

Current Tax
Deferred Tax

Prolit after Tax for t]le year

Earnings per Equity Share
-Basic
-Diluted

Corpora te  In fo rmat ion

Sign i f i can t  Account ing  Po l ic ies

Notes 0n Financial Statemenrs

Ketan Mistry
Partner

M .  No .  112112

Place:  Ahmedabad

Date : Septenrb er 02,20\6

3.18

3.19

3.20
3 .21
3.22
3.8
3.23

534,9 t6,546^74
. 8,969,558.00

577,054,238.22
24,800,219.91

543.946,104.14 541,854,458.13

. - 179,5M,384.84

::; ::: ' :::a.. r.:..:. 
". :

. (2,012,058.34)

, . 49,872.089.00

. ,  r . . .  31 ,s@,923.20

. ' ' t  
" ^ r 7 , 7 7 s , 4 9 8 ; 1

234,365,9*.71:

139,353,539.86

eo noo ao

32,118,337_00
32,493,536./14
31,811,262.00

264,242,677.73

521.010.802.15 504.058.rt45.42

22,935,301.98

,'

22,935,301,98

37,796,OLr.71

37,796,Ot1.71

22,e35,301.98 37,796,Ou.7L

.  i :  - - i r .  
: .

(8,898,s2s.0C)
, 1.987.968.@'  . :  -

(12,820,155.00)

625,350.00

,, i 16.02'r,744.98 25,601,206.71
:  : r  :  a .

3.16 5.46
5.46

L
z
-t

For and on bel '  , r l f  of  the Board

a

B Wrr Ft
Bharnin iben M,rhta

Dir .ector

D IN :  0164682  '

p lxgg ;4hn1sj  rbad

Da te  :  Sep ten r t r e r  02 ,2016

t  - - .
_!, I

^  \ -
\ .  . \  \ - -

-L/

Gir ishbhai  Raval

Managing Director

D IN :  01646747

As per our report of even date

For, Mistry And Shah

Chartered Accountants

F,RNo. 122702W.



RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMI TED
CIN: U45203G12001PLc039725

CASH fLOW STATEMENT T'OR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCI '  37 'ZOL6

(r For the year ended For the year ended

; "  
PARTICULARS 31s tM-arch  2016 March ,2015

31s t

Net Profit (Loss) As per Profit & Loss Account

Tax and Extra-Ordinary l tem

Amt Transferred to Reserue

Income Jax

Deferred Tax

Net Profit (loss) before tax

Adjustments:

lnterest and finance cost

Depreciat ion

Prior Period ltems

lnterest lncome

Operating profit(loss) before working capital changes

Adjustmeht5r

Decrease/(lnctease) in Inventory

Decreas€/{ lncrease) in Trade Receivables

(Decrease)/ lncrease in Trade Payables

{Decrease)/ lncrease in other current l iabi l i t ies

(Decrease)/ lncrea5e rn Shon term Provision

{Decrease)/ lncrease rn Shod telm Borrowings

Decrease/( lncrease) in Other Current fuset

Decrease/{ lncrease} in short  term loans and advances

Net €ash Flow before tat  and extra ordinary i tem

Less: Direct Taxes Paid

Less: Extraordinary l tems

Net Cash Flow fTonl Operat i rg Act iv i t ies

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Acquisition of Fixed Assets

Capital  Gain Income

Dividend received

lnterest lncome

Decrease/{ lncrease} in Non Curf ent Investment

Decrease/( lncrease) in Long term loan and advances

Decrease/( lncrease) in Other Non Current A5set

Net Cash Row from Investing Activities

' 
"' 

(1,98?,96s m) -----l!
22835,301 98 35,425,119.03

31,504821.20 32,493,536.44
. 2'1,17rA98.15 31,811,252.00

' 83J54.97

16,02,1,7i+4 98

- :  : . : , , :  :
8,898,52s 00

25,@L,206.1r

{1,370,892.68)
12,820,155.00

95,136,890.50

39,100.01
(21,538,684.91)
25,024,472.29

(25,708,201.78)
1,652,528.00
4,3U,684.3J

(8.969,558 OO) (s,s93,025.87)

ar:ti: -..1:4?.?:Po.ro.
:.: ' ./.. j ;:::..4:4 ,;

::i;tiqtwt.z*t
111,123;455.23

...(s0,12?,69 r.ls)
' 5,145,64 t.44

7J42,060.32
j: (18,780,46 L14)

{16,551,15 /.00}
(53,115,84 r
27,34&67ir.33
ta,asC,s:''.001

79,695,840.16

{8,590,426.0o}

18,450,14s.f3 71,105,414.16

a

b
c

d

e

f

a

{50,2111974,0o}
) . t t  . : )

. . : . . .
8.969558.m

.: {489,671.0O}.
,33,i26,is8.16

l : . i : | . : ; . : , . . .1 .  ' . :

, iC,ibi3ll.os
: t: :1,;tijt:: .:-

, t;i,siii;s:r:ol

4,082,354.16

5,593,026.87

a Repayment of LonB Term Loan

b Dividend paid

c Dividend distr ibut ion tax paid

d Interest and f inance cost .

f  lncrease in Share Capital

g Decrease/( lncrease) in Long Term Assets

Net Cash FIow from Financing Act iv i t ies

Net Increase in Cash and Equivalent.

cash And Cash Equivalents a5 at the Beginning o{ the Veat

Place: Ahmedabad

Date r  September 02, 2015

(26,285,814.63)

(32,493,536.44)
3,042,000.00

124,770,946.791

6,699,049.83 (79,908,297.86)

79;t!1;762.32
6;1sej 17.9s

i.n 6,1s9317'9s

477,497.33
5,285,820.62

For and on Behalfof the Boar

, r  t
0.r\ o/n,{'l

Director

Bhaminitren Mehta

D I N : 0 1 6 4 6 8 2 2

Placcr Ahmedabad

Date :  Septemb€r 02, 2015

!r
- \ -

i  \ t ' r a\ - - \ \ , '
\ t

Man;ii/Director

Gir ishbhai Raval

DlNt 01646747

fYs.s@



Note No-3.1 -1 Share Caoi ta l

Particulars
As at March 31,2OL6

Number Amt in Rs

As a t  31s t  March ,  2015

Number Amt in Rs.

Autho. ied Share Capital

l55ued Share Capital

subscribed and Ful ly Paid Up

s,5@,000 .55,000,000.0{i 5,500,000 5 5.000.000.0o
5,057,500 50,6?6,0m.o(l s,067.6@ 50,676.000.00

s,o67,600 50,675,000.00
5,067,600.O{t 50.676.000.00

,  present and in future, rank pari  paslu with the exist in!
oldings in

, n d

. 5,057,600 ':50,675,@o.dl

5,057,6{X}.00 I :" 50,676,(D0.0o

l.The company has only one class of sha.es viz.  equity shares havin8 a par value of Rs.10/- each as above. Al l  equity shares,
2. The company is neither a subsidiary nor a holding compahy of any other body corporate. Disclosures a5 retards the Shar(

or by such body-corporate, accordingly, are not applicable on the company
3. The equity shareholders of the company are ent i t led to Bet the dividend a5 and when proposed by th€ Eoard ol  Directors

approved by Share holders in the ensuing 6eneral  Meeting.
4 ' l n t h e E v e n t o f L i q u i d a t i o n o f t h e c o m p a n y , t h e 5 h a r e h o l d e r s o f e q u i 5 h a r e 5 w | | l b e e n

Note No-3.1 -2 Reconci l iat ion ofshare capital

Partirulars
,:r: As at Margh 31,?.A16 -:",: .'t a:.-.,

Number:.. t,. . :.:, ::-:.t::.::.:,::::.:t Amtin Rs.
As at 31st March, 2015

Number Amt in Rs,

Shares outstanding at the beginnang of the year

Shares lssued during the year

Shares bought back during the year

Shares ourst.ndrqB dt the end of rhe vedr

.  : : ' " 1 i :  :

5,062600: .: : ::.r50,6/6,0@.0('

5,067,600 , 50,t5,0@"01'

4,567,6N
500,000

5,067,600

45,676,000.00

5,000,000.00

50,676,000.00

1. The company did not have outstanding cal ls unpajd by directors and off icers of the company (Previous year NIL) and also Ld not have

any amount of for lei ted shares Previous Year NIL).

Note No-3,1 -5 Shareholders holding more than 5olo of Share

As at March 31, 2016 As at  31st  March,2015
Number

Particulars
Number 96 ofHolding 7o ofHoldine

Gir ishbhai Ochhaval Raval

Bhaminiben Mehta

1,565,341.UI

301,0oo.0o
:1  :30 .98  $
:i '  s.sas

1. ls per records of the Company, includihg i ts register of shareholders/members and other declarat lons received from sha 'holders

retarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both leSal and beneficial ownership of shares. rR'W



Note No-3.2 - Reseroes and Surplus

f in Rs.l

Particulars As a t  March  31 ,  2016 A s  a t  M a r c h  3 1 , 2 0 1 5

Securi t ies Pr€mium Account

Opening balance

{+) Securi t ies premium credited on share issue

closing balance

Revaluation Reserye

opening balance
(-)  Wrinen back in current year

Closing balance

General Reserya

OpeninE balance

{+} Provision of Income Tax w/ofl
(-)  Amount of Income Tax Refund wri t ten off

Closing balance

Surplus of Profn & Loss

openint Balance
(+) Net profit/{Net loss) forthe Current Year

{-)  Proposed Dividend
(-)  Dividend Distr lbut ion Tar

{-)Gereral  Reserue

Closing balance

Grand Total

26,716,W.6 26,176,Oco.U)

72L7M,St&W

+are9,896:9
: .  ; t . ; ! '  ; . , t '  :4, : - :  ; ..:.,.,.,:.:: ::

26,776-O(xrm

721,7!1,s48.8

:26,?6,0oO.00

t22,744,\48.U

26,776,000.00

122,744,544.O0

26,776,W.6

122,744,548.00

41,750,886.61

37,427,35t.46

t22,744,544.W

43,737,779.29

(1,370,892,68)l'i :r

41,760,886.61

1.1,826,144.7s
25,601,206.71

53,43LO96.44 53,4S2,{|95.44

244,733, ' ,11.05

37,427,351.46

a2a,708.7a6.O7

?  t  A H M E D A E A D )  E

W



Note  No -  3 .3 Ternr Bo

Part icules As at 31st ltl.rrch, 2016 A s  a t  3 1 s t  M a r c h , 2 0 l S

secured Term Loans

From Bank

l'erm Loan from Bank of Saroda Alc-626

denk ot batooa bal

Tota!

From Otier Parties

MaSma Fincorp Limited {Re-Finance}
Ma8ma Finecrop Limited { AcE Crane)

l- & T Fihance Ltd. { Hywa Dumper TATA )
Srei  Equipmeht Finance hn Ltd (crushing Screening)

Srei  Equipment Finance An Ltd.(  Hyunda Execavator '2)

Srei  Equipment Finance Ltd (LuiSong Grader)

Srei  €quipmeht Fianace t td {HAMM Soi l  Compactor)

Srei  Equipment Fianace t td {HAMM fendom Rol ler-2)

Srei  Equipment Fianace Ltd (At las Plant-3)

Srei  Equipment Fianace Ltd {Luigong Grader-2)

Srei Equipment Fianae Ltd (New Hyundai Ercavator - 1)

srei Equipment Fianace Ltd (Venus batching Plant)

Total

tlnseflred Loans

Deposits

Madhav Eanhmovers (  0eposite )
Ranj i t  Bui ldcon Ljmited M.P. (Secured Deposit)

Om Edu.at ion Trust (Ut)

S e c u r i t y  D e p o s r t e  @  5 % - O n \ a r  t n t e r p r i s e

Total

Loans and advan(es from reldted pdnres

Other loans and Advances

Total

Total

: .  , : .  . . : . . . : . : . . 4 -  :

. .1,52s,085.0O

::. ::..11::: 4369139?-00.
:; : .1:.:: :.). 

,,2,9F,?*.4
, 1.1U,390.m

:., :... : ',:.r:: 2rqqj23::m.
. r. 3,5/4,86t0O

2,899,230.00
:., :i:il:.:,:,, : tt:);::.:. i' 1,St3.f10.0q
:_l:,'.:,,:::::;:,;:,i-l::,.:L,' :':' i162rt.'

. 24r?0357"00

103,049.00

1o3,049.oo

l ,  , . '  . ,  ,

as,?€!,7s,m
59,43q,8s.m

500,0m.00

1r9,6s9,441.m

301,000.00

1'r,876,7rO_D

407,651.00

1.8,284,361.17

5,524,800.00
237,985.00
673,968-80

19,029,148.00
138,045.@

25,603,947.t0

1,0oo,00o.0o

71,089,551.00

72,089,551.00

10,056,243.00
10,735,771.00
20,792,014.00

174,973,857.00 136,769,art97

gank ofBaaoda -Term Loan Bolero Car
Bank of Baroda - Term Loan {See Note Below)

Magma Fincorp Limited

Ma8ma Fincorp [imited

L&T Finance Umited

S.ei  Equipment Finance A4 Limited

Srei Equipment Finance Pvt Limited

Srei Equipment Finance Pfr Llmited

Srei Equipment Finance Ad Limjted

Srei Equipment f inance Pfr Limited

srei  Equipment Finahce Pvt Limited

Srei Equipment Finance h^ Limited

S.ei  Equipment Finance M Limited

Srei Equipment Finance Plt  Limited

Srei Equipment Finan(e Pd Limited

Term Loans
lnst iNt ion

Monthty Instal lments

Monthly lnstal lments

Repayment in 36 Installments ait of

which 30 installments are paid.

Repayment in 36 Installments dJt of

which 29 installments a.e paid.

Repayment in 36 Installment5at of

which 25 installments arc paid.

Repayment in 46 Installmenls out ot

which 28 instal lments are paid.

Repayment in 34 Instal lments 0t of

which 6 instal lment5 a.e paid.

Repayment in 34 Instal lments et of

which 4 instal lments are paid.

Repayment an 33 lnstal lments dt ot

which 4 instal lments are paid.

Repayment in 34 lnstal lments out of

which 4 instal lmenls are paid.

Repayment in 34 lnstal lments out of

which 3 instal lments a.e paid,

Repayment in 34 lhstallments out of

which 4 instal lm€nts are paid.

Repayment in 3,1 Installmenls out of

which 5 instal lments are paid.

Repayment in 34 Instal lments out of

which 1 instal lments are paid.

Repayment In 36 Instal lmenls out of

which 35 instal lments are paid.

{ i } T e r m l o a n a n d C . C . l i m i t f r o m B a n k o f B a r o d a i s s e c u r e d b y w a y o t m o r t g a g e o f L a n d & E u i l d i n g o w  e d b y t h e C o m p a n y a n d s i t u a t e d e t B l o c k N o . 3 9 4 , 3 9 3 &

396 si luated at Vi l lage Chi loda, Ta. Gandh;nagar,  Dist  Gandhinagar

{ i i )  Term loan and C.C. l imit t rom Bank ol  Baroda is secured by way of moftSage of factory [and si tua'

3s9 /3 / p1;3s9 /3 /p2

d at survey No. g, 65, 67, "16  &77;6Up2:60;

Bolero sLX
Hypothect ion (  Land and

Machinery ot Qu ''ry

Hywa Dumpers

Ace Crain

toader-4

Cruthing Plant

Hyundai Frcavai , r

LuiSong Grader

HAMM Soi l  Con actor

HAMMTendom lol ler

At lasDrum Mix .nd Wet Mix Plant

Luigong Grader

Hyundai Excavat ' r

Eatching Plant

Hyundai Excava' t r

tr

R Y &



{ i i i ) T e r m l o a n a n d C C . L i m i t f r o m B a n k o f B a r o d a r s s e c u r e d b y w n y o f p e r s o n a l g u a r a n t e e o f G i r i s f  h a i R a v a l , B h a f i i n i b e n R a v a l a n d A s h o k k u m a r R a v a l ;

Directors ot the Comoanv.

{ iv) Term ioans and C.C- Limit  are exciusively charged by way of Hypothecat ion ol  eni i re Machiner\  " lectrrcal  insial lat ions, furni ture & f lnures, ot f ice

equipements and orher movable f ixecj  assets of the company.

N o t e N o -  3 . 4 s h o r t T e r m B o r r o w i n g s  ( t p R s . J

Particulars As at MJrch 31, 2016 AJ at 31st March. 2015

Secured Loan5

From Bank

Eank of Earoda- CC Accountr

Total

Unsecured

Deposits

Sec.oep. Cap. Proj .  Div-3 G'nagar (Chi loda Plant)

Securi ty oeposit  @ 5 %.layant ibhai .  A. Valand

security Deposit @ 5% { Bagdaram B. Purohit }
Security Deposit @ 5% ( Krishna Const)

Securi ty Deposit  @ 5% ( M.G Vi japura)

Security Deposit @ 5% { New Bhagwati Const. I
Security Deposit @ 5% { Paresh Kantilal Jani)

Security Deposit @ 5X ( R.R. Eng )
Security Deposit @ 5% ( Sharda Const. )
security Deposit @ 59{ ( shiv DrilljnS and Elast l
Securi ty Deposit  @ 5% ( shiv shankar Jha )
Security Deposit @ 5% ( Shivnarayanl Const. )
Se.ur i ty Deposit  @ 5% ( Sudarshan Sinhl )
Securi ty Deposit  @ 5% (Akbar Ah5ari)

Securi ty Deposit  @ 5% (Puja Kumari)

Securi ty Deposite @ 5% ( Ni lesh Upadhyay)

Securi ty Deposite @ 5% on Aruind. N. Patel

Securi ty Deposite @ 5% on Mayurkuma( N. Manvar

Securi ty Deposite @ 5% on Sanjay Mukat i

Securi ty Deposite @ 5% on Shiv Engineering

Yogeshkumar Agrawal Huf- Office Deposit

Security Deposite-Bijesh Infra Projects 44. Ltd

I oral

Total ot Unsecured Loan

Total
'Col latral  securi ty of CC Limit  In mentioned In Note No 3.3.1

Note No - 3,5 Trade Payables

{5,ru,852.86
4s,725152.86

,' (8 ,oOO,ml
,..,: 19,774.W.:

;;;";.;',s,tot,m.
":::.,5,57F.50'i.,t i , 

!9l,s8Y:
,:;,:5S,O18.00.
'\.1:t131879.6.a

t.ittg?g.w:
152-166.m.

. ,750.859.6
:, ,2:,17o.Co':

. u,747.@:
' 2,2qry

91.,74E.W
79,811.00.
18,104.00'
s9,757.00' 
3,264.fu.

. .17,522.00

. . 270,915.00
:: , (75,00O.0O)

: 464J46.6.

3ro:x281si
: 2,059t81.55

64,266,070.00
54,266,070.00

10,714.00

s,578.50
49,45E.00
65,038.00

71,920.00
152,166.m
750,869.05

2,170.00
64,7t7.6
2,2m-oo

92,746.00

59,104.00

l'or,r*.*

864,746.00
2,2E,525.55

2,299,S25.55

17,7a5,131.17 66,565.595-5S

ParticulaF As at March 313015 . , As at March 31,2015

Total  outstandinE dues of creditors MSMt Enterpr ise!

Total  outstanding dues of creditors other than MSME Enterpr isel

, I ::.:r:i::ili;:

39,452,302.36

Total 39,45r,302.3
. The compahy has dispatch letter by post for asking MSME Registration of Vendors. Til l  date coilany has not re.eived any confirmation on that. Hence in the

absence of information al l  vendorc are classi f ied under Non-MSME Credito15



I in Rr.)
Note  No-3 .6  Other  Cur ren t  L iab i l i t ies  -  -

A s  a t  M a r c l ,  3 1 ,  2 0 1 6 As at 31st March, 2015
Part iculars

Current Matur i t ies ol  l -onq lerm Debt '

aank of Barod. -  {625)

Bank of Baroda - (583)

(otak Mahindera Bank Limited (Genio ut i l i ty car l

Kotak Mahindera Bank Limated (Cruise car i

L&T Finance LTD { H$ra DumPar Tata)

L&T Finance l-TD Li !8ong loader

Magma Fincorp Limited (Ref inance)

MaBma Fincrop tTD { Hywa Dumpar Tata)5

MaBma Fincrop LTD {AcE crane)

Srei  Equipment Finance P\4 Ltd (LuiSong Grader)

Srei  Equipment Finance hd.Ltd {Hyundai Excavator 2)

Srei  Equipment Finance Pw.Ltd (HAMM soi l  Compactod

Srei €quipment Finance Pvt.Ltd (HAMM Tendom Rol ler 2)

Srei  Equipment Finance An.Ltd (At las Plant 3)

Srei  Equipment Finance tut Ltd (Luigong Grader 2)

Srei  Equipment Finance hd.Ltd (CrushinS ScreeninS plan)

Srei  Equipment Finance hn.Ltd (HWndai Execavator)

Srei Equipment Finance hn.Ltd (New Hyundai Execavator-1)

Srei Equipment Finance h^.Ltd (Venus BatchinS Plant)

Srei  €quipment Finance h^.Ltd (C!t  machine)

Srei  Equipment Finan.e.t td (  Rock Breaker)

Total

lncome Received in Advance

Asawara Eadhtech h,t  Ltd.

Mistry Construdion Co Pvl.Ltd.

Ranjeet Singh Choudhary

Total

Unpaid Dividends

Dividend PaYable

Total

othet Pavable

other Payables"

Total

Total

6,129,976.12
157,080.00

735,536.20
1,866,872.m

237,985.00
1,72S.205.00
zs7s,7m,w

6911,228-m
1,551,80t.m
t"9o8,829.m

.lq?s.,e68.s
12,914,400.00

138,946.O0

\72s1 .w
129,A23.fi

ztitg,so.sz

34,969.00

43,871.00

2,542,360.00
789,007.20

3,6-70,162.17

370,603.00

2,977,98r'..&
2,97t,9A4.OO

10,365,785.00
256,648.07

1,690,402.00
399,875.00

20,153,782.44

32,009.00
705,345.00
(31,2s0.00)
706,104.00

124,300.@
124,3{r0.m

10,771,1t4.64
10,7 71,7 L1 .64

' The Collateral SecuritY of Current Maturit ies of long term loan is Eiven above'

** Other Payables represents the sum in respect of Retension Money in terms sub co 'tract Seruice Charges



(  i n  R s . l
Note No-3.7 Short Term Provisions -

Particulars
As at Mar(l '  31,2016 As at 31st March, 2015

Provision lor €mtlovee benef i ts

Salary and Reimbursements

Contr ibut ion to PF

Total

Others

Unpaid Professional Fees

EmploYee's Ptofessional Tax

Provision For Audit  Fees

seruice Tax PaYable
TDS on Consultancy Fees @ 10%

IDS on Contract @ 1% Non Cos

TDS on Contract@ 2% Co'5

TDS on Hir in8 Charees @ 1%

TDS on l-liring Charges @ 2%

TDS on Interest @ 1096

TDs on Professional Fees

TDS on Rent

TDS on SalarY

TDS on Sub-contrad

Vat Payable

VAT TDS @ 2% output

Total

Total

Note No-3.9 Non-Cunent Investments ---

Particulars

1 ! 2 n 7 . 8 4 7 . 3 2  J ' ! b 5 , / 6 / . u v

" .
: :

l::::.llt:.:-!:t.

3131932.00
12,720.00

3,!1i1,652.m

: ,

. 26!490.00
lqoj@.m

2,2891$.m
104,369-m
8q7,168.0O

, , '11F93.00
3,125.00

38"819.m

.:.,.!r,2!!i2$,ao
.., i lr:139,801.00 l

;,.: ;:'1.4.1 ii Ssii n,' :
. !,4X2,m1.&

26,187.m,
5m,479.32
913,2$.m': 

s,o6t t9s,3t.

3,369,760.00
72,720.00

3,382,480.00

83,307.00

83,307.m

(  in Rs.)

As at Marcb 31,2016 As at 31st Mach, 201 5

iileshent tn Government or Trust S*uritie! : 
116461s14.43
3,W:9:7:At

, . t  '
21s,934,095.10
215,934,09410

3,157,299.43

3,157,299.43

215,934,095.10
215,934,095.10

Sardar Sarovar Narmada Nigam Ltd '

Total

lnvestment ln ProPerW

Land and Bui lding A/c"

Total

Total
,11581.06r-53 219,091'3-94.53-

. l n c r e a s e i n v a l U e o f l n v e s t m e n t i s i n r e s p e c t o ' i n t e r e s t r e c e i v e d o n s u c h I n v e s t m e n t .

r . L a n d a n d S u i l d i n g w h l c h a r e r e n t e c i s i l a s s i t i e d a s N o n c u r r e n t l n v e s t m e n t b e c a u s e a s p e r A s - l ' , l n v e s t m e n t s a r e a s s e B  
w h i c h a r e h e l d b v a n e n t e r p r i s e

for earning income bV way of dividends, interest, and tenta15' for capital appreciation' or for other 'enefits to the comPanY'

I  ln  Rs . l
ryotq Ng -3.10 Deffered Tax Asset ------- 

.-{, 
"t 

3 riili,ioI
Particulars

As a t  3 t  March ,2015

Deferred tax tuset at the beginning

Tax etfect o{ items .onstitutinr deferted tar liabiliN

On Depreciat ion

on expenditure deferred in the books but al lowable for tax purpose!

On Gratui tY

On i ie.s in. tuaea in nesenes and surplus pending amodisat ion into the Statement

of Profit and Loss

Others (DTL reversed during the year)

Tax effect of  i tems const i tut ing deferred tax l iabi l i t t

Net defened tax Assets

1,987,968.m

1196,690.79 2,571,340.79

625,350.00
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i i n R 5 l

NorEN0.3.11 LongTermLoan:3qd4Sy4$l--  
- - - - - -  - - -  

, ,@

Particulars

1'4,723'00

F1e; r r3 .w-

,42,8$.m
2,845.m

32.(111,705rm

Preoaid Exoense

PrePalaj  Si te Insurance ExP

Total

other Loans and Advances

tlntecured Con5idered G@d

2.5% DePosit  -  Dehgam

BsNL Broadband SecuritY oePost

Performance Deposit  @ 5% - Fernas

Advance Rent (lJ Thakor)

Bhavin DiliPbhai Patel

Patel DahYabhai savganbhai

Patel  Harishbhai DahYabhai (New l-andl

Smita Kamlesh Shah

Sushama Patel

Om Education Trust (Loan & Adv )

Retention Money- shreeji lnf raspace

Robert Construdion Co'

Rachana APPartment Oftice A'/c

thuPendrabhai N chauhan

GPCB Deposit (Metso Plant)

Harshadbhai K Patel  -  Rent Deposrte

Mater ial  Test ing DePo5it  Akrund Vadagam

sec.DeP.@ 10% - lvRcL oPAt {Dahej}

S e c . D e P  @ 2 5 % - A k r u n d

Sec.DeP. @ 5 %- ternas construclon

Sec. DeP. @ 5 %- ( lvRcl Jamouva I

Sec Dep ( A'bad-Offrce )  Torrent Po'er

Sec. DeP. Exe Engi {P) DolPur Road

i".  o* *"  'nt '  t  o B Div '(H'  Nagar (Bayad)l

i " .  o" 'o 
""  

* t  -  u t  Div (  H Nagar Gambhoi)

" ' tn" i ln,  
* i -  f"nd Rent Deposit 'Dehgam )

x."r i , f ,U"" n put"f  fAdvance Hore Rent -  Dahej)

L a n d  R e n t ' D a m a r  P l a n t  ( M  P  J

*". . t i i f t " '  *  to" l  lAdvance Home Rent-Dahej)

*"""U1J." t  t*"n"^{Advance Home Rent- Dahei}

UGVCL OePosit (New Plant- Boruari

uGVCL DePosit (old Plant- RajPur)

UGVcL-(SaPa Vi l laBe Plant)

Total

Balancer with Govemlnent Authorities

lJn5eGured Con5ideted Good

Commercial  Tax Off icer lhabua

Total

Total

I 23O1931.F',, , ffi;
22,0m:

694'857'50

. t

479,350.00
tl*.*

' l; -''

so,omoo
60,000.00
50,@.00
60,900.00
20,0m.00

2,110,937.00
5191458.m

37,927818.50

,o,o*.*
. ro,ooo'oo

47,314.00
10,000,000-00
2,900,000.00

10,100,000.00
1,0@,000.00

6,798.00
8,392.00

1,230,931.00

2s,m0.00
20,000.00
25,000.00
22,000.00
30,000.00

694,8s7.50
698,500.00

39,545,452.16
479,360.00

5,000.00
650,800.00
300,0ry1.@

1,085,050.00
50,000.00
60,000.00

60,000.00
20,000.00

1.805,167.00
519,468.00

30,000.00

71,419,099.66

10,m0.00
10,0q1.0o

NorE No - 3'12 tnventories ;;;;;;, n;ot. As at 31st March, 2015

2,580,426.94
Particulars 4,592,485.28

I6ck-iiRa* Mat"t 'al '

Total

r  Stock of Raw Mater ial  includes stock ol  Black Trap of 6 MM' lolv lM' 20MM' 4oMM and Du51

NOTE N0 ' 3.13 Trade Receivatrles 
- - --, 

* jt, totu As at 3lst March,2015

ffi

Particulars

Outstandlng For Less than 6 Monihs

Out5tandinS For more than 6 Montns

Total



NOTE N0 -  3 .14  Cash and Cash Equ iva len ts

Particulars As at Marcb 11,2016 As at 31st March, 2015

Balance with Sanks

Margin Money'

ln CurrentAccount

Total

Cash on Hand

Cash on Hand

Total

Total

4,84 5,445.00

321,691.97
s,168,542.97

990,774.98
9 ,774.9a

20,933,4a6.m
1,1.81,353.?7

t2,tt4,a39.27

785,641.m
7&5,64L00

As at Marcb 11, 2016 As at 31st March, 201S

. Mart in Money reprelents the rmount which are held by bank against Bank Guarantee which is cont in.ent l iabi l i tY in nature

NOTE N0 - 3.15 Short Tem Loans and Advancjl

Partiolars

Unseo,ed Considered Good

Santokdas Vaishnav

Haneben Di l ipbhai Patel

l l lesh Xumar

Hardik S Patel

Total

Income Tax Refund (15-16)

Income Tax Refund (13-14)

Royatty (Deposit )
MP Input VAT

TDS Receivable {  15-16)

VAT TDS Reteivable @2%
Total

Olhe. Loans & Advanaes

UnFcured cohgidered Good

Srei Equipment Finance Ad.Ltd (Rol ler)

Srei  €quipment Finan.e Ad.Ltd {Cat machine)

Srei  Equipment Finance Pvt.Ltd {Loader 2)

L&T Finance LTD { H\ ra DumperTata)

Sec.Dep.@ 2.5% (AUDA)

Accrued Interest

s e . . D e p @ 5 % ( A U D A )

Chimanbhal Jivabhai Patel

Executive Engineers Gpital Proiect Division -3 G'nagar

Exe.Eng.Capi.Project {EMo Exempt)

FDR Exe, Eng. PanchaYat R&8 Div.-Gandhinagar

J.N.Was

Managing Director Corpo. Ltd

Retension Money @ 6%- Ferna5

M. P. Electr ic i ty Deposit

sat ish v.  Shah

Vit thalbhai S.Patel  lAdv HomeRrlnt)

Retension Money @6% {Ranj i t  Eui ldcon)

Ranj i t  Bui ldcon t td -  MP (withheld Amtl

Total

Prepaid Etpen5es

Prepaid Insurance Expenses

Prepaid Internet Bi l l

Prepaid Site Insurance Exp. (Ranj i t  F.Y. 16-17)

Total

Total

NOTE N0 - 3.16 Other Current Assets

i,iii.i,
282,010.m

1,000,000-00

.:tlt':': i::
t : , : :  t r

30,405.00

.
^ - ^ - ^ ^ ^ l

1,646,666.00
.:. 84,5a8.0o
t,7&1;7s7.OO
. .12)2_!q00
3,388,4a4:00
7.1', ist:8

' ' :  . :  ;  :
' 'fo,sos,or
' :47,408.93

.. 47,374,93
., _. 1,3r199.m
1qlqr355.:m
:.21s,9!?.m
' 3rq16r9,65.@:,
jr:::"l!o,q$;
.;t.r.rd,9qqry,: :750,000;00
,...gi m
,ir 175;990.00'

,: I 161.805.00
,1i:01l^Iisioo:
I 3j603,099.00
:. ss6,gog.0o
, :,3O,im,m
8,51i,893,m
t,2u,629.N

,7,1te67?t4s

i 654,090.00,
t : .  ,  : i
. ,: q32,!84.m,

t,286,974.&

1,682,010.0O

1,646,656.00
416,0@.00

2,062,656.00

20,959.63

47,374.93

3,636,965.00
260,429.@

3,297,078.00

7so,om.m

175,O0.m

556,000.@
30,m0.00

8,773,816.s6

284,246.00
89,142.00

373,388.00

Particulars As at Man h 31, 2016

66.007,722.+9 12,891,880.s6

As at 31st March. 2015

Other Current Assets

Contarct WIP'

I  O B I

16,561,157.m '{t1Y

.  conrract wtP represenS amounr ot !nbi l ted wo.k from 21/03/2016 to 13/05/2016 a3 cenif ied by the Manr 4menl
AH*. IEDABAD



Note  No: -  3 .17  Revenue f rom rations

Part iculars As at 31st Mar.h, 2016 q s  a t  3 1 s t  M a r c b , 2 0 1 5

Sale ot Products

Sale of Products

Total

Sale ot Seruices

Contrad Feceipts

Total

Other Operat ihq Revenuet

Dired lnlqne9

Hyring Income

Transportat ion lncome

Total

Total

205,85.2,982.14
205t 4982.1a

32s,{i,sqt.m
329,113,564.00

151,639,213.01

151,639,213.01

351,084,107.21

351,O84,107.21

768,175.00

13,562,743.m
14,330,918.00

517pS4,BL2

Note  No: "  3 .18  Other  Income

Pard@la6 ,r"itii"t zoiZ A5 at 31st March,2015

lhterest lncom€

Sond lhterest

Other lnterest

Total

Dividend lncome

Other Non-Operat inq Income

Other lncome

UGVCL tlectricity Duty Refund

Insurance Claim Received

Misc, lncome

M.P.P-K.V.V. Co. Ltd- lnterest on Deposit

Prof i t  on Sales Of Fixed Alsets

Rent Income

Total

Total

Note No:-3,19 Cost ofMater ials Consumed

: : ' :

itt,t t.*
: 

'rr2E:422.AO

'l1l3s'rso'm
' .  , , ' . r t , , . , : '  r r . *

20.793.00
',t.1 

6!Pa4.6
:,: ," ''.:. '
7,762,276.@
7,23r1s3.m

261,103.87
5,331,923.00
5,5 9:1,026.87

l5-00

659,504.04
62,076.00

101.00

6,U5,497.00
11,640,000.00
t9 ,207 ,174.M

24,AOO,219,97

Partiolars As a!31st ltlTch,2016 As at 31st March, 2015

Opening Stock :

Add:- Purchase (Net)

[ess: Closing Stock

Total

179,504,3&t.84
'... : .::tr -:,. ) .. '

i



NOTE N0 : -  3 .20  Change [n  Inventor ies

Particulars As at 31st f,larch, 2016 A s  a t  3 1 s t  M a r c h , 2 0 1 5

Stoak"in-frade

Opening Balance

Les5: ClosinB Balance

Total

2,519,526.93
2,580,426.94

3rprqry

2.580,426.94
(4,592,4a52a

As at31st March,2016 As at 31st March. 2015

Salar ies and waee5

Salary Expentes 2E,776,907.00

13,747.N
150,622.00
164,369.m

13,525.00
3,153,536.00
3,177,061.0O

32,118,337.00

Administrat ion Charges { PF )
Employer ' !  Contr ibut ion of P.t

Total

Staffwelfare €!penses

Employee Medical Expenses

Mess Expenses

Total

Total

NOTE N0 :-  3.22 Finance Costs

49,872,089.00

Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015

lnleresl  ExDense

Bank Interest & other Charges'

Other Inte.e5trr

Finance Charges

Total

Oiher Borrowin! Costt

Eank G!arantee Charges

commis5ion CharBes

Differment charges

Loan Processing Fees

Stamp Erpenses {Loan)
Total

Total

7,8s1,118.00
r.o,oJ8,148-oo

Eose,18g.2o
24,029,046.20

,  , : '  '  :  '

.4,125,058.9)

:3i10,t,451.00r:i:': ./a8I110-0{}
.. 193232.fl1
' 

5,015.m
:7,415,877.,@

11,877,530.O0

!3,827,911.44
6,342,788.00

37,M4,229.44

*t''.*

/t4s,307.q'

- 
3r"49\536+431,so4,923,20

* s u b s i d y r e c e i v e d o n T e r m l o a n l n t e r e s t  o f R s . l T , g 5 , T 4 3 . O O i s c r e d i t e d a g a i n s t l n t e r e s t E r p e n s e o f t e r m L o a n
*r other lnterest includ€s interest paid in respect ot statutory dues et:- Seruice Tax, TDS, VAT etc'

NoTE N0 :- 3,23 Other Expense

Particulars As it31st Milch,2016 As at 3 1st March, 2015

Pavment to AuditoF

Audit  Fees

Pdor period i tems

Prior Period Expenses *

Power and fuel

CNG Cas

0iesel Erpenses

f lectr ical  Burning txpenses

Electr ical  Expenses

Petrol  & Diesel Exp.

Loading & UnloadinB Exp.

L.D.O. txp.

Light & 0iesel Erp.

Other fuel  €xpenses

Total

Rent

Generator Rent Exps

HyrinB Charges

Rent Irpenses
'Iotal

156,389.00
80,216,944.32

360,937.00

1,388,297.00
1.,749,234.00

1m,9q9.0, t
r, 1m,000.m

. ,91,514,3',
, 91,514,37

45,771596.4)
12,341,446.0'r

;4,355,541.&r
. 8,529.0rr

38,980.O1
1,514,100.O,
3,570,131-O j

. 262,027.2'
5.,,s70,350.2/

. 564,200.(o
4,380 242.0 r
1,810,079.O r
6,7S4,521.01'

6a,222,795 .O4

1 1 , 8 3 6 , 7 6 0 . 3 2



iepai6 to machrnerv

Computer & Printer Maintance axpenses

Other Machinery Repair inB Expenses

Machinery spare Pads+1

Vehicle Repair ing Expenses

Total

Insurance

74,965.00
2,575,952.00

18323,061.0O
169.588.m

21,243J66.00
' t : ' '

592,o6aqt

..447tr3.W
. : 'r 4,593.0O

:,43,591:00
1s?:2.n:N

. . . . . . ' . .
;:;;-,: ?o,e€''oo

::1i,i::;:: t79t.9

::r. 1llr99-q.9qoi0o
, 1,995.m

:r:ri;3,6S0,]94-00

,:. .:,.175,000.00
'1, :] 46,633.00

< m n m

25,143.00

: 124i955.00
' E1,551.00

219,116.tr
t, :.: 265,055.00

.:. 127,799_@

',, ' ' . ,. 
;,, i ..1eo.m

,,., .'irg,asam
rr, 1:,Ste,szo.s:

.,,. r,: gr,'gqg.oo
," 1r.l-5s,646.00

-.. ' :. 165,741.00
. . a ^ . : , : : .  ' : : . a

:r,r.,r'ill,':.::,.. ::
: ,  : i t  . ) . . . . : : . 1 - : . ,  

-

: ' '
ri,gai.m

;i"::-, i1889,4u.m
1,046,635.m

134,459.ff1
rr: ,;:. i  68,0E3,OJ

. :,.,1 ' 3r,94-o('

-, ,..,i1ff.',.91.1'r',
,  , :  : l t i : , i , i .  : . : '

272,118.0',

? ? 1  t a l  f t l

.1A4,549.9c'12,755.9\

, ' r r , :  - : 5 , 0 0 0 . 0 0
r.r:: r, 1165,6OO.0tl

3,246,330.0)

',. 
t.,,, '  18'82a,f '
: - - - - - - , . . .

J 5 q / 5 J . t F  I

i,aro,q96.o '

5eruice tax Expense

Muni. ipal  Tax

Vehicle Tol l  -Tax Expenses

Total

Miscel laneous exDenses

Adverti5ement Expenses

Asset Written Off

Bad Debt " '
BSNL

certificate Renewal charSes

commi$ion Chartes

Consuhancy Fees A/c

Conveyance Expenses

Donation Erpenses

Dri l l ing Expenses ( Vadagaml

Deputat ion chi l8es

E- QuarrySoftware ExPense

Entry Tax

Firewood Exp

Hdfc/ B0B Credit  Card Exps

Hotel  Room Rent ExP.

Hyring Charges

Hyring Charges ( Bhat -Sughad - Nabhoi l

lnterest on TCS

Intemet Expenses

Kasar & Vatav Vc
Labour Erpense (Akrund & DolPUr)

Laboratory Erpenses

Labour Etpense ( Bhat)

labour cess (Auda)

Labour ce$ Akrund

Labour cess Dolpur

Labour ce5s(Harsol- tamboi road)

Labour txp {Harshol- Gambhoi)

Labour fxpen!e

tabour !xpense M.P.

Labour trpen5e Dehgam

Labgur fxpenses Dahei

Labour [xpense5. (Vadagam]

Labour Welfare Cess

Land Revenue Expense

Le8al & Prolessiohal tees

Loadint & Unloading Expenses

Mater ialTest ing charges (Dahe. i ,  Akrund, Dolpur,  Bhar,  Gamboi l

lelaterial Testing Charges (Himatnagar)

Mater ial  Exp.(N, l .P.)

Mi$ Expense(Akrund, Dahej,  Dolpur,  Vadagam, 6amboi,  Bhat Sughad,

Nabhoi)

Misc. Erpenses

Mobi le txpenses

OtJl.e Erpenses

PenaltyExpense

Plant Dismental  Cha.ges -M P

Plant Operate Char8es- Vadagam

Polut ion Expense

Postage & Courier Expenses

Provident fund penalty

Quarry Exp.

RCM Exp.

Rat€ 0itterence

Recovery tuhplat

Registration Fees Etps

Road Dork (dolpur)

Road work (shreej i  lnfraspace)

Road Work charges ( Harsol)

Road work Charges {Akrund)
Road uork charge5(bhat Sugad Naboi)

Road Wqrk charges(dahej)

Roc Fi l l ing

Rcyalty Expense (Bhat Sughad Naboi l

Royalty Expenses

RTO Jax Expenses

:.r,|l,ir' ;tt Jt 93i.q0
i ,;rti1i4;t8,llq,m
ii 1i::r'.:;;..539;974,*

63.904.00
3,719,939.00

14,064,585.00
18,695.00

t7,867,L23.OO

704,865.00

2,309,088.00
65,251.OO

393,769.m
2,768,108.00

27,212.-N

808,666-55

2,200.00
783,970.m
205,340.m
31,628.@
37,650.00

3,363,780.00

251,066.00
51,103.00

9,566,433.00
2,298,388.00

164,804.00
(35,36s.16)

2,082,768.00
1,728.OO

431,383.00
&1,715.00
229,884.00
99,841.00

226,a72.&
1,592,681.00

73,400.00
1,887,527.00
1,152,094.00

14,009.OO
323,277.@
658,308.00
728,080.00
27,886.00

1,735,258.00
84,356.00

99,66/.00
109,875.00

3,944,205.00
81,590.00
39,783.00
4,301.00

2!2,438.'76
3,927,351.O0

27,000.00
168,785.00

56,768,702.00
214,780.00
96,480.00

6,876,679.85
11,070,947.00

63,100.00
288,000.00

i4,567,917.m
680,544.00

:



5and Exp. -MP

Safety Mater ial  [xpenses

Sale5 Tax €xpenset

Securi ty Expen5e

Site Expense Bayad

Site expense dehgam

Software t tp.

Stamp Expenses

Stat ionary & Print ing ExPenses

Stationary Exps- 0ahel

Stat ionary Exps- M.P.

Stationary Exps- vadagam

Stone Mining txp.

Stock Audit  Fees

SuScontract Seruice CharBes

Tea & Refreshment ExP.

Telephone Expenses

Telephone Exps- 27710222

Telephone26560327

Tender Erpenses

Testing charges

Tour & TEvelling Erpenses

Transportation €rpense

Tyre & Puncture Exp.

Valuat ion charges

Water Tanker Expenses

wCT Etpense @ 0-6% on Contrad bi l l

Total

Total

1,363,068.00
22,523.O0

. 12,010-OO
14a,229.0O

' 
2o,loqrm

:: 90.000-00

141,6?s.0o
':.'.:.23,4M.O0

21!?6-7 00
, :::::36,(X5.00

.,t'ol?.*,7
31815,900.00

: I 80,921.00
::'ir:,29,tl.oo

r.;,rl 18,SiO.OO
r:::: 45,234.00
'::iili,:.:t,g51.ffi

.:i,..:-., .11r721:w
:'i:r::,J1,19-05:T
:::!#,-9'0a
1if,,:l;ri'84,00O.00
' :::': 16,000,0{}

, :  etq,f ie g
: .679,041.0{

rs7,irs,tm.o,

24,964.00

119,467.@

966.00
(19,766.m)

61,S88.OO

91,710.n

E,U4.n

12,000.00

131,217.82
12,347.00
10,500.00

365,339.00

239,3U.m
12,971,309.m

.71

. pr ior per iod Expenses relates on account of depreciat ion and interest expense on long term borrowed loans .

'*  Insurance Claim received of Rs. 2,75,063.00 is credited against Machinery Spare parts expenses incurred during the ye

rr* 8ad Debts relates to Debtors Fernas Construct ion ( lndia) Pr ivate Limited which are expected not to real ize in forceabl
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